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CHAIRMAN'S SPEECH

Dear Members,

I take great pleasure in presenting you the annual report of Ganesh Foundry & Castings Limited

for the FY 2018-19. lt was yet another year that presented significant opportunities to the

Company. We have progressively strengthened our brand and product portfolio and are well-
positioned to benefit from the wider macro trends, influencing India's construction and

infrastructure segments.

It is our diversified segmental presence which adds to our sustainable performance. W''
continue to venture into new proiects targeting all the sectors of the audience. This ensurei
balance in marketing and increased revenue, resulting in efficient working capital base. Further,

our continued presence in various ventures provides the necessary shield against industry
slowdown and enhances our goodwill, which we expect to leverage in our projects.

The Company has posted a net profit of Rs. 67.33 Lakhs for the year ended 2018-19. Further, I

am grateful to all our shareholders for your consistent support, and I can assure you that we in
Ganesh Foundry & Castings Limited will continue to strive very hard to be worthy ofyour trust.

On behalf of Ganesh Foundry & Castings Limited's Board of Directors, I want to thank all our
shareholders for their sustained support, and all our customers and business partners for their
firm faith in our ability to deliver. Going beyond, let me also take this opportunity to thank our
entire workforce, who made our growth and success in FY 2018-19 possible through their hard
work and dedication. We will continue to put up a good show and achieve newer milestones
going ahead.

Warm Regards,

Ashok Kumar Bajoria
Chairman
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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that 31$ Annual General Meeting [ACM) of the Members of Ganesh Foundry &

Castings Limited will be held on Monday, the 16th September 2019' at

L:00 P.M. at its Registered Office - Vill- Sipahpur, P/O/- Bhikhanpur Kothi, Muzaffarpur, Bihar-842001
to transact the following business

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Standalone Audited Financial Statements of the Company for
the Financial Year ended 31$ March, 2019 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and the
Auditors thereon for the Financial Year 31* March, 2019 and in this regard, pass the follo ving

resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOwED THAT the audited financial statements of the company for the year ended 31st March,

2019, and the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon for the Financial Year

31* March,2019 Iaid before this meeting, be and are hereby considered and adopted."

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Anand Kumar Bajoria [DIN: 00713620) Director of the

Company, who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment anC in
this regard, pass the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provision of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr.

Anand Kumar Baioria IDIN: 00713620), who retires by rotation at this meeting and being eligible

for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire
by rotation."

3. To appoint Statutory Auditors of the Company from the conclusion of this Annual General

Meeting until the conclusion of the thirty second Annual General Meeting and to fix their
remuneration and in this regard, pass the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 139, 142 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act"J and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the said Act and Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
made thereunder and other applicable rules, if any, under the said Act (including any statutory
modification(sJ or re-enactment thereof for the time being in forceJ M/s. SPSA & Co., (FIRM

REGN. NO: 019888NJ, Chartered Accountants, Kolkata, be and is hereby appointed as the
Statutory Auditors ofthe Company for one (1J year from the conclusion ofthis Annual General
Meeting till the conclusion of thirty second Annual General Meeting at such remuneration and
out of pocket expenses, as maybe determined and recommended by the Audit Committee in
consultation with the Auditors and duly approved by the Board of Directors of the Company, '

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any ofthe Director or Company Secretary ofthe Company, be and
are hereby authorized to do such act, deeds and things and to file necessary e - forms with the
concerned Registrar of Companies, to give effect to the aforementioned resolution."

SPECIAL BUSINESS

4. Ratification of Cost Auditors' Remuneration for the Financial Year 2019-20

To consider, and ifthought fit, to pass, the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

'Rf,SOLVED THAT, in accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act,
2013 and Rule 6(2) ofthe Companies (Cost Records and Audit Rules) 2014 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder (including any
statutory modification(sJ thereto or re-enactment thereol for the time being in force), the



al

bl

remuneration of M/s Kalisankar & Co, Cost Accountants, appointed by the Board of Directors of
the Company as the Cost Auditors to conduct audit of Cost Records maintained in respect of all
applicable products of the Company for the financial year 2079-20, at 35000/- (exclusive of
Goods and Service Tax & re-imbursement ofout ofpocket expenses), be and is hereby ratified."

5. To Re-appoint Mr. Ashok Kumar Baioria [DIN: 00713573) as Managing Director

And in this connection to consider, and ifthought fi! to pass, the following Resolution as Special
Resolution:

Salary: Rs.50,000/- per mont}l increment of which shall be determined by Nomination and
Remuneration Committee. However, Managing Director is at liberty to take lesser remuneration, if
he so decides, considering the overall financial conditions / consraints of the Company.
Perquisites, benefits and reimbursement of expenses: Shall be allowed in addition to salary which
shall be as under:-
i. House RentAllowance or Rent free accommodation whether furnished or unfurnished.
ii. Reimbursement of actual medical expenses incurred including cost of medicines,

hospitalization, nursing home and surgical charges and including medical insurance
premiums for self and family.

iii. Leave travel concession: Leave travel concessions once in a year in respect of self and
family not exceeding two month's salary.

iv. Leave: Leave with full pay or encashment thereof as per rules of the Company for a
maximum amount equal to one month's salary.

v. Club Fees: Payment ofClub Fees and expenses sub,ect to maximum of two clubs. This will
not include admission and life membership fees.

vi. Gas, Electricity and Water at his residence on actual basis.
vii. Telephone at residence and/or mobile phone and internet charges, ifany, including cost of

telephone instruments / handsets
viii. Motor cars: Provision of company maintained maximum three motor cars with Driver.
ix. Personal Accident Insurance: Personal Accident Policy of such amount as may be decided

by the Board ofDirectors, premium of which shall not exceed Rs.1,00,000/- per annum.
x. Gratuity: Gratuity at the rate of half month's salary for each year of completed service and

the same shall be payable to him from the date of his first appointment as Managing
Director of the Company.

xi. He shall also be entitled to reimbursement of reasonable entertainment expenses incurred
for the business of the company and expenses for favelling, boarding and lodging for
spouse and attendant[s] during business trips.

xii. other Benefits and remuneration (not covered aboveJ: Subject to overall ceiling on
remuneration mentioned here below and as specified under the provisions and rules ofthe
Companies Act, 2013 as applicable and effective from time to time. The Managing Director
may be given other remuneration, bonus, share in profits, commission, allowances, benefits
and perquisites as the Board of Directors may from time to time decide.

xiii. As per Articles of Association ofthe company, Mr. Ashok Kumar Bajoria, shall not be liable
to retire by rotation.

'RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of section 796, 197 and 203 read with schedule V and
other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act 2013, and the Companies fAppointment
and Remuneration of Managerial PersonnelJ rules, 2014 fincluding any statutory modifications or
re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force]; Mr. Ashok Kumar Bajoria (DIN: 00713573) be
and is hereby re-appointed as the Managing Director of the Company for a further period of 5 (five)
years from the expiry of his present term, that is 1st April, 2019 and thus for a period covering fr.om
1st April, 2019 to 31st March,2O24 on the terms and conditions including remuneration, benefits
and perquisites as recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and as
approved by the Board with details as under :

A. REMUNERATION:



xlv The aforesaid perquisites and allowances shall be evaluated, wherever applicable, as per

the provisions and rules of lncome Tax Act, 1961 and in the absence of any such provisions

and rules; the perquisites and allowances shall be evaluated atthe actual cost'

B. OVERALL REMUNERATION :

The aggregate of salary, remuneration and perquisites etc. as above for any financial year si'rll
not exceed the limits prescribed from time to time under section 197 and 198 ofCompanies Act,

2013 read with Schedule V to the said act as may be in force for the time being and/or any other
applicable law, if any. C.

C. MINTMUMREMUNERARTION:
ln the event of loss, absence or inadequacy of profit in any financial year during the currency of

tenure of Mr. Ashok Kumar Bajoria as Managing Director, the remuneration aforesaid shall be

such amount as prescribed under the applicable provisions and rules of Company's Act, 2013

and/or any other applicable law, if any.

'RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to Section ll of Part II of Schedule V and other
applicable provisions ofthe Act, ifany, the Board be and is hereby authorized to pay Mr. Ashok

Kumar Bajoria, Managing Director of the company, the remuneration specified supra, as

minimum remuneration in case the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate during
any ofthe five financial years mentioned hereinabove and for the said purpose the Board be and

is hereby authorized to approach the relevant authorities and obtain the necessary approvals as

and when necessary."

'RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby autlorized to increase, vary, amend

the remuneration within the overall ceiling as provided under Section 197 ofthe Companies Act,

2013 or such other limits as may be prescribed from time to time or such other remuneratir 1 as

may be approved by the Board in case the Company does not have any profits or has inadequate
profits and also other terms of appointment as deemed expedient or necessary during the
tenure mentioned hereinabove as may be prescribed by the authorities giving their sanction or
approval, if any."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid resolution, the
Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and
things, as it may in its absolute discretion deem necessary, proper or desirable and to settle any
question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in the said regard."

By Order of the Board of Director
For Ganesh Foundry & Castings Limited

sd/-
Monika Rathi

Company Secretary
ICSI Membership No. - A43655

REGISTERED OFFICE:
Vill- Sipahpur,
P/O/- Bhikhanpur Kothi,
Muzaffarpur, Bihar -842001
CIN No: L27106BR1988PLC003002
Website: www.ganeshsuper.com
Email ld: ashiyaplaza@gmail.com

Place: Muzaffarpur,
Date: 05.08.2019



NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING IMEETING)
IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND
A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. The prory form should be duly filled in all
respect in order to be effective, should be lodged with the Company at its Registered Office not less
than 4B hours before the commencement ofthe meeting.

In terms of Rule 19 of the Companies (Management and AdministrationJ Rules, 2014, a person can
act as a proxy on behalf of Member not exceeding 50 and holding in aggregate not more than ten
percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more
than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a
single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or
shareholder.

2. Relevant Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act 2013 read ,iith
Regulation 17 of Securities and Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015 (including any statutory modification(sJ or re- enactment(sJ
thereof for the time being in forceJ, which sets out details relating to Special Business at the
meetin& is annexed hereto. A Ballot Form is also enclosed.

3. Pursuant to the provision ofsection 91 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 10 ofCompanies
fManagement and Adminiskation) Rules, 2014 and pursuant to Regu]ation 42 of Securities and
Exchange Board of lndia [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations 2015 the
Register of members and share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from Saturday,
7th September, 2019 to Monday, 1.6th September, 2019 [both days inclusiveJfor the purpose of
Annual General Meeting.

4. Corporate Members intending to send their authorised representative(sJ to attend the meeting are
requested to send to the Registered office of the company a duly certified copy of the Board
Resolution, pursuant to Section 113 ofthe Companies Act, 2013, to attend and vote on their behalf
at the Annual General Meeting.

5
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Members who holds shares in physical form in multiple folios, in identical names or joint holding in
the same order of names are requested to send share certificates to Share Transfer Agent of the
Company, for consolidation into a single folio.

To support the 'Green Initiative', we request the Members of the company to register their Email
Ids with their DP or with the Share Transfer Agent of the Company, to receive doiuments /notices
electronically from the company in lieu of physical copies. please note that, in case you have
already registered your E-mail, you are not required to re-register unless there is any ihange in
your Email Id. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to send email at
ashiyanlaza@gmail.com to update their Email Ids.

Members / Proxies are requested to bring the Attendance Slip duly filled in along with their copy of
Annual Report at the Meeting. Route Map along with the landmark is forming part of this Annual
Report.

In case ofioint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in th order of
names will be entitled to vote.

As per Securities and Exchange Board of India (sEBI) Notifiaction No. SEBI/LAD-
NR0/GN/2018/24 dated 8th fune, 2018 and further amendment vide Notification No. SEBI/LAD-
NRO/GN/2018/49 dated 30tr November, 2018, requests for effecting transfer of securities (except
in case of transmission and transposition of securities) shall not to be processed from 1"t April,
2019 unless the securities are held in the dematerialised form with the depositories. With the said
changes which came into effect from 1s April, 2019 Equity shares ofthe clmpany shall be eli .;ble

o



10. SEBI has mandated submission of Permanent Account Number (PANJ by every participants in
securities market for transaction of transfer, transmission/ transposition and deletion of name of
deceased holder. Members holding shares in demat form are, therefore, requested to submit PAN
details to the Depository Participants with whom they have demat accounts. Members holting
shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent of the
Company i.e. ABS Consultants Private Limited.

11. The Register of Directols and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under
Section 170 of the 6$4,lp34ibs Act, 2013 will be made availab[e for inspection at the venue of the
Meeting by the Memh6r${ttending the Meeting. I

12. The Register of contracts or arrangements, in which Directors are interested shall be produced at
the commencement ofthe Meeting ofthe Company and shall be remain open and accessible during
the continuance ofthe Meeting to any person having the right to attend the Meeting.

13. Members who hold shares in dematerialised form are requested to bring their DP ID and CIi: .: ID
numbers for easy identification of attendance at the meeting.

14. Re-appointment of Directors [Disclosure under Regulation 36(3) Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirementsl Regulations 2015 fincluding any statutory
modification[s] or re- enactment[sJ thereof for the time being in force)and Secretarial Standard - 2
issued by the institute of Company Secretaries of India are set out in the Annexure to the
Explanatory Statement).

At the meeting, Mr. Anand Kumar Bajoria retries by rotation and being eligible, offers himseli for
re-appointment. The.Board of Directors of the Company recommends his re-appointment. The
information or brief proffe to be provided for the aforesaid Director is set out in the Annexure to
the Explanatory Statem!fit.

15. Electronic copy ofthe Annual Report for 2078-1-9 is being sent to all the Members whose Email Ids
are registered with the Company/Depository Participants(sJ for communication purposes unless
any member has requested for a hard copy ofthe same. For Members who have not registered their
Email lds, physical copies ofthe Annual Report for 2018-19 are being sent in the permitted mode.

16. Members mayalso note that the Notice ofthe 3l.tAnnual General Meeting and the Annual Report
for 2078-79 will also be available on the Company's website www.ganeshsuper.com to. Oo*llqad.
The physical copies ofthe aforesaid documents will also be available at the Registered Office o- the
Company during office hours on all working days between 11:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m., expect Sundays
and holidays. Even after registering for e-communication, Members are entitled to receive such
communication in physical form, upon making a request for the same, free of cost. For any
communication, the Members may also send requests to the Company's investor services Email Id:
ashivaolaza(dsmail.com.

17. In Compliance with provision of Section 108 of the Companies Act,2013, read with Rule Z0 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2074 and Regulation 44 of Securities cnd
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure RequirementsJ Regulations 2015
(including any statutory modification(s) or re- enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and
secretarial Standard - 2 issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, as amended from
time to timei the Company is pleased to provide Members with the facility to exercise their right to
vote on resolutions to be considered at the 31*Annual General Meeting by electronic means and the
business may be transacted through e-voting services. The facility of casting the votes by the
Member using an electronic voting system from a place other than venue ofthe meeting ["remote e-
voting"l will be provided by CDSL.

for transfer only in dematerialised form. Therefore, the Members are requested to take necessary
actions to dematerialise their physical Equity Shares of the Company promptly.



18. The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the Meeting and the Members
attending the Meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their
right at the Meeting through ballot paper.

19- The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the Meeting may also attend t}le
Meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

The remote e-voting period commences on Friday 13s September, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. and ends
on Sunday 15th September, 2019 at 5:00 p.m. During this period, Members of the Coml any,
holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date i.e.
Monday, 9th September, 2019, may cast their votes electronically. The e-voting module shall be
disabled by the CDSL for voting thereafter.

Section A: Voting Process
The Members should follow the following steps to cast their votes electronically

Step 1

Step 2

Step 3
a.

b.
L.

Step 4
Step 5

Step 6
6:7

PAN

DOB

Dividend
Bank
Details

6:2
6:3

Open your web browser during the voting period and log on to the e-voting website:
www.evotingindia.com
Click on "Shareholders" tab to cast your vote(sJ.
Please enter User ID -
For account holders in CDSL: Your 16 digits beneficiary lD.
For account holders in NSDL: Your B Character DP ID followed by 8 digits Client ID.
Members holding shares in Physical form should enter Folio Number registered with
the Company.
Enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on 'LOGIN".
If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotlngindia.com
and voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be
used. [f you have forgotten the password, then enter the User lD and the image
verification code and click on "FORGORT PASSWORD" and enter the details- as
prompted by the system.
Follow the steps given below ifyou are:
Holding shares in Demat Form or Physical Form and are first time user:
Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric +PAN issued by Income Tax Department
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholdersl
*Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the first two lefters of their name and the B digits of
the sequence number in the PAN field.
ln case the sequence number is less than I digits enter the applicable number ol 0,s
before the number after the first two characters ofthe name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. lf
your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RA00000001 in the
PAN field.
Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company records
for the said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format.
Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the company
records for the said demat account or folio.
Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the details are not
recorded with the depository or company please enter the member id / folio number
in the Dividend Bank deails field.
After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab.
For Demat Holding
Members holding shares in demat form will now reach "PASSWORD CREATTON,,
menu wherein they are required to create their login password in the new password
field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders ior voting
for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided thai
company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not

20. Voting process and other instructions regarding remote e-voting:



Step 7

Step B

to share your password with any other person and take uunost care to keep
your password confidential.
For Physical Holding
Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company
selection screen. For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used
only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.
CIick on the EVSN for the relevant "Ganesh Foundry & Castings Limited" on which you
choose to vote.
On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same
the option "YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired for casting
your vote. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO
implies that you dissent to the Resolution.
Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution
details.
After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK",
else to change your vote, click on "CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.
Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify
your vote. You can also take print out ofthe voting done by you by clicking on "CLICK
HERE TO PRINT" option on the Voting page.
If Demat account holder has forgotten the login password then enter the User It and
the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as
prompted by the system.
Members can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m-Voting available for
android based mobiles. The m- Voting app can be downloaded from Google play
Store.i Phone and Windows phone users can download the app from the App Store
and the Windows Phone Store respectively. Please follow the instructions as
prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile.

Step 11

Step 12

Section B: Other instructions regarding remote e-voting

Non-lndividual Members (i.e Members other than Individuals, HUF, NRI, Custodian
etc.) are additionally requested to note and follow the instructions mentioned below,
ifthey are first time user:

o Non-lndividual Members (lnstitutional shareholdersJ are required to log on to
https://wrvw.evotingindia.co.in and register themselves as Corporates.

r A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity
should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting(Ocdslindia.com.

o After receiving the login details, a Compliance User should be created using the
admin login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s)
for which they wish to vote on.

o The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be able
to cast their vote.

e Non-lndividual Members (i.e Members other than Individuals, HUF, NRI, Custodian
etc.) are required to upload the following in pDF format in the system for the
Scrutinizer to veriSz the same:

a) Copy ofthe Board Resolution (wherein institution itselfis voting);
b) Power of Attorney (POAJ issued in favour of the Custodian fif pOA is not uploaded

earlier) as well as Board Resolution of Custodian.
once the vote on a resolution is cast by a Member, the Member shall not be allowed
to change it subsequently or cast the vote again.
Members holding Shares under multiple folios / demat account shall choose the
voting process separately for each of the folios / demat accounts.
A person who is not a Member as on the cut-off date should treat this Notice for
information purpose only.
In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-votin& you may refer thevl.

Step 9

Step 10

lt.

l.



Frequently Asked Questions ("FAQs"J and e-voting manual available
www.evotingindia.co.in under help section or write an email
helodesk.evotine@cdslindia.com.

at
to

21. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become Member of the Company after
dispatch ofthe notice and holding shares as ofthe cut-off date i.e. 9th September,2O79, may obtain
the login ID and password by sending request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or Share
Transfer Agent's Email Id at absconsultant(avsnl.net.

22. A person, whose names is recorded in the Register of Members or in the register of beneiicial
owners maintained by the depositaries as on the cut-off date shall be entitled to avail the facility of
remote e-voting / voting at the Meeting through ballot paper.

23. Ms. Rupa Gupta, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No: 29332J has been appointed as
scrutinizer for providing facility to the Members of the Company to scrutinize the voting and remote
e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

24. The Chairman shall, at the Meetin& at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting rs to
be held, allow voting with the assistance of Scrutinizer by use of "Ballot Paper"/ "Polling Paper" for
all those Members who are present at the Meeting but have not cast their votes by availing the
remote e-voting facility.

25. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the Meetin& will first count the votes cast at
the Meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at tvvo
[2) witnesses not in the employment ofthe Company and shall provide, not later than forty eight
(48) hours of the conclusion of the Meetin& a consolidated Scrutinizer's report of the total votes
cast in favour or against, ifany, to the Chairman or a person authorised by him in writing who shall
countersign the same and declare the result ofthe voting forthwith.

26. The results shall be declared forthwith by the Chairman or a person authorised by him in writir ; on
receipt of consolidated report forrn the Scrutinizer. The Results declared along with the
Scrutinizer's report shall be placed on the company's website www.ganeshsuner.com and on the
website of CDSL and shall also be communicated to the BSE Limited. Members may contact at Email
Id helodesk.evoting@cdslindia.com for any grievances connected with voting by electronic means.

27. The resolutions shall be deemed to be passed on the date of the Meeting, subiect to the same being
passed with the requisite maiority.

ANNEXURE TO NOTICE

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO PROVISION OF SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013 RAD WITH REGULATION 17 OF SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (LISTING
OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTSJ, REGULATIONS, 2015 ONCLUDING ANY
STATUTORY MODIFIACTION(S) OR RE- ENACTMENT THEREOF, FOR THE TIME BEING IN FORCE)

ITEM NO.3

The Members of the company at the Extra - ordinary General Meeting ['EGM'] held on 11th Augus!
2018 approved the appointment of M/s. SPSA & Co., Chartered Accountants, as tle Auditors of the
Company for a period of one year till the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting. M/s.. SpSA
& Co. will complete their present term on conclusion of this AGM in terms of the said approval ind
Section 139 ofthe Companies Acl 2013 ('the Act'l read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014. The present remuneration ofM/s. SPSA & Co. for conducting the audit for the financial year 2018-
19, as approved by the Members, is Rupees Fifty Thousand (Rs. s0,000/-l plus goods and services tax as
applicable, and reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses incurred.



The Board of Directors of the Company ('the Board'), on the recommendation of the Audit Committee

[,the committee'], recommended for the approval of the Members, the appointment of M/s. SPSA & Co.,

ihartered Account.ntr, 
"r 

the Auditors of the Company for a period of one year from the conclusion of

this AGM till the conclusion of the 32"d AGM. On the recommendation of the Committee, the Board also

recommended for the approval of the Members, the remuneration of M/s. SPSA & Co. for the financial

year Z0l9-20 as set out in the Resolution relating to their appointment.

The Committee considered various parameters like capability to serve a diverse and complex business

Iandscape as that of t}le Company, audit experience in the Company's operating segments, market
standing of the firm, clientele served, technical knowledge etc., and found M/s. SPSA & Co. to be best

suited to handle the scale, diversity and complexity associated with the audit ofthe financial statements

ofthe Company.

M/s. SPSA & Co. have given their consent to act as the Auditors of the Company and have confirmed

that the said appointment, if made, will be in accordance with the conditions prescribed under Sections

139 and 141 of the Act

None ofthe Directors and Key Managerial Personnel ofthe Company and their relatives is concerned or
interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item no 3 of the Notice.

The Board of Directors recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No 3 of the Notice for
approval by the Members ofthe company.

ITEM NO.4

Ratification of remuneration of Cost Auditors for the Financial Year 2019-20

The Board of Directors, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee in their respective meetings

held on 29th May, 2019, has approved the appointment and remuneration of M/s Kalisankar & Co, Cost

Accountants, Kolkata as Cost Auditors to conduct audit of Cost Records maintained of the Company for
the financial year ending 31$ March, 2020.

In accordance with the provision of Section 148 of the Companies Ac! 2013 read with the Companies

[Audit and Auditor Rules) 2014 [including any statutory modification(s) or re- enactment thereof for
the time being in forcel, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors has to be subsequently ratified
by the Members of the Company.

Accordingly, consent ofthe Members is sought for passing an Ordinary resolution as set out in this item
of the Notice for ratification of the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors for the Financial v€ar

2019-20.

None ofthe Directors and Key Managerial Personnel ofthe Company and their relatives is concerned or
interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item no 4 of the Notice.

The Board of Directors recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at ltem No 4 of the Notice for
approval by the Members ofthe company.

ITEM NO.5

Mr. Ashok Kumar Bajoria has been the Director of the Company since 1999. He was appointed as the
Managing Director of the Company for a period of five years by the Board from 01/04/2014 and his
appointment was approved and ratified by the members in the AGM and accordingly his term would
have expired on 07/04/2079. However, considering that he is a well-qualified person, has rich overall
work experience of more than fifteen years, has been one of the main promoters of the Company, his

To Re-appoint Mr. Ashok Kumar Bajoria IDlN: 00713573) as Managing Director



long association and fruitful service to the Company since the year 7999 and having performed his
duties towards the Company diligently, sincerely and competently and on full time basis; the Board in
its meeting held on 25th March, 2019, has subject to the approval of members, re-appointed Mr. Ashok
Kumar Bajoria [DlN: 00713573J as Managing Director, for a further period of 5 [five] years beginning
from 01.04.2019 and ending on 30.03.2024. His term of appointment, remuneration, benefits and
perquisites etc have been set out in the Special Resolution. In view ofwhat has been stated herein; your
Board recommends his reappointment for a further period of five years and request you to con, 'Cer
and approve the same.

Mr. Ashok Kumar Bajoria is not disqualified in any way to continue to act as the Managing Director of
the company.

None ofthe Directors and Key Managerial Personnel ofthe Company and their relatives is concerned or
interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item no 5 ofthe Notice.

By Order of the Board ofDirector
For Ganesh Foundry & Castings Limited

sd/-
Monika Rathi

Company Secretary
ICSI Membership No. - A43655

REGISTERED OFFICE:
Vill- Sipahpur,
P/O/- Bhikhanpur Kothi,
Muzaffarpur,.Bihar -842001
CIN No: L27106BR1988PLC003002
Website: wwwganeshsuper.com
Email Id: ashiyaplaza@gmail.com

PIace: Muzaffarpur,
Date: 05.08.2019



ANNEXURE TO THE EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/RE.APPOINTMENT AT THE FORTHCOMING ANNUAL

GENERAL MEETING

PURSUANT TO REGULATION 3613) OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (LISTING

oBLTGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS 2015 oNCLUDING ANY STATUTORY

MODTFTCATION(S) OR RE- ENACTMENT(SJ THEREOF FOR THE TIME BEING IN FoRCEIAND SECRETARIAL

STANDARD _ 2 ISSUED BY THE INSTITUTE OF COMPANY SECRETARIES OF INDIA, INFORMATION ABOUT THE

DIRECTORS PROPOSED TO BE REAPPOINTED IS FURNISHED BELOW:

Mr. Anand Kumar
Ba orta

Mr,Ashok Kumar
Baioria

DIN o0713620 00713573

22/07 /1969
50 Years

74/07/L959
60 Years

Datd'of Finiit A Bdard dfthe
Co

30 /09 /2005 12/07 /1999

B.com B.com

and

List of Directorrhip 1. Ganesh power &
iron Pvt Ltd

2. Advance
Merchandise Pw
Ltd

1. Costal Enengy Ltd

Committees of other Board

,::: :.:t:r,

Relarionship
other Key Managerial Personnel ofthe
LOmpany

Relatives Relatives

Terms and Conditions of appointment
appointment
Remuneration last drar n 5,40,000 6,00,000

I

Name of the Director

Date of Birth and
Age

Qualification
Decision making

Number of Meetings olthe
durine the vear

Board attended Seven Seven

I



BOARD OF DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

To

The Members

Ganesh Foundry & Castings Limited

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the Thirty First (31.t) Annual Report on the business and

operations of the Company together with the Standalone Audited Financial Statements for the financial
year ended 31"t March, 2019.

Pursuant to notification dated 16th February, 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the
Company has adopted the Indian Accounting Standards ["lnd AS") notified under the Companies
(lndian Accounting StandardsJ Rule, 2015 prescribed under section 133 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 (as

amended form time to time) with effect from 1s April, 2017 and, the accounts are prepared under lnd
AS,

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Company's financial performance for the year ended March 31s, 2019 is summarized below:-
Amount in (LakhsJ

PARTICULARS
STANDALONE

2018-2019 2017-2014
Revenue from operations (0ncluding other IncomeJ 6774.87 5160.87
Profit before finance cost, depreciation, exceptional
items and taxes

279.48 61.42

Less : Finance costs

63.08Less- Depreciation and amortisation expenses 172.28
Less: Provision for Taxation [including Deferred TaxJ 39.87 42.44
Net profit for the Year 67.33 (44.r}',)
Earnings Per Share (Face Value of Rs. 10/- each) - Basic
& Diluted

1,53 [1.00)

1. STATE OF COMPANYS AFFAIR AND FUTURE OUTLOOK

The Main Obiect of the Company is to set up steel furnace, casting re-rolling mill, steel plant and foundry
for manufacturing and to carry on the business of its products of all kinds and sizes including ingo!
billet rod, pipe, tubes scraps and to carry on the business of all metals & metal compounds whether
ferrous or non-ferrous, iron & Steel converters & manufacturing al} alloy ofiron & steel products by any
Process e.g. casting forging.
The Company recorded operational revenue of 6726.33 Lal<hs as compared to 5077.79 Lakhs during
the previous financial year.

2. DIVIDEND

Considering the financial requirements towards the funding of the ongoing expansion plan, whicL.we
believe will enhance the Shareholder's value in the long term, no dividend is recommend by the
Directors ofyour Company for the year ended 31st March, 2019.



4, TRANSFERTORESERVES

No amount has been transferred to General reserve by the Board during the year under review.

5. BUYBACKOFSECURITIES

The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.

6. NATURE OF BUSINESS ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES THEREOF

During the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2019, the Board ofDirectors, though exploring
Addition to existing business and commercial activities, had neither been explored any change in nature
of business and commercial activities for the Company nor there is a change in nature of business and
commercial activities of the Company. As such, no specific details regarding change in nature of
business activities are required to be given or provided.

7. PUBLICDEPOSITS

During the period under report, the Company has neither invited nor accepted any public deposits
within the meaning of Section 73 and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Acceptance of DepositsJ Rules, 2014 (as amended).As such, no specific details prescribed in Rule 8(1)
ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended) are required to be given or provided.

8. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP)

a. DIRECTORS . .
The Board of Directors is duly constituted in compliance with the applicable provisions ot the
Companies Acg 2013 and relevant rules made thereunder.

o Mr. Ashok kumar Bajoria, Managing Director whose term has expired, the board is of view to
reappoint him as Managing Director at the ensuing AGM subiect to the approval of members.

o Mr. Anand Kumar Baioria [DIN: 00713620J Director ofthe Company, who retires by rotation in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,and being eligible, offers himself for
re-appointment at the ensuing AGM

o Mr. Anand Kumar Bajoria (DIN: 007136201 and Mr. Shyam Sundar Baioria [DIN: 01066593] are
the Whole Time Directors of the company.

o Mr. Dipendra Kumar Agarwal [DIN: 07121280), Mrs. Lakshmi Agarwal (DIN: 0701439GJ and
Mr. Ashok kumar Yadav (DlN: 0707 4299) are the Independent directors of the company.

During the year Mr. Ajendra Kumar Agarwal Independent Director resigned on 30 /05 /2018 and
Mr. Dipendra Kumar Agarwal was appointed as Independent Dire ctor from 2g/06/2Olg.

Necessary information pursuant to SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure RequirementsJ
Regulations, 2015, in respect of directors to be appointed and re-appointed at the ensuing Annual

3. CAPITAL STRUCTURE

There was no change in the issued and subscribed capital of the Company. During the year under
review, the Authorized Capital of the Company stood at Rs. 6,00,00,000/- (Rupees Six Crores), divided
into 60,00,000 (Sixty Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Tenl each and the issued, subscribed
and paid-up Equity share capital of the Company as on 31"t March, 2019 stands at Rs. 4,40,20,0e0/-

[Rupees Four Crores Forty Lakhs Twenty ThousandJ, divided into 4,4O,2OOO fForty Four lakh Two
ThousandJ Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- [Rupees Ten) each.

The Company has neither issued shares with differential voting rights nor issued sweat equity or
granted stock options during the Financial Year ended 31$ March, 2019.



b. KEYMANAGERIALPERSONNEL
Pursuant to the provision of Section 2[51J and 203 ofthe Companies Act,2Ol3 read with Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (as amended from time to
time), the following are the Key Managerial Personnel ofthe Company:

o Mr. Ashok Kumar Bajoria, Managing Director
o Mr. Anand Kumar Bajoria, Whole time Director
o Mr. Shyam Sundar Bajoria, Whole-time director
. Mr. Aditya Apoorva, ChiefFinancial Officer
o Mrs. Monika Rathi, Company Secretary

During the year Ms. Neha Sethia Company Secretary resigned on 07/06/2018 and Ms. Monika
Rathi was Appointed as Company Secretary from 01 /06/2078.

9. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

There is no material changes and commihnents between the end of the financial year of the Company to
which the Financial Statements relates and date of Director's Report affecting the financial position of
the Company.

10. SIGNIFICANT /MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS

There are no significant/ material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the
going concern status ofthe company and its operations in future.

11. MAINTAENANCE OF COST RECORD

The Company is required to maintain cost records as specified by the Central Government undet sub
section [1] of Section 148 of the Companies Act 2013, and accordingly such accounts and records are
made and maintained by the Company.

12. pETA|LS OF SUBSIDIARY/TOINT VENTURES/ASSOCTATE COMPANIES

The Company does not have any subsidiary/Joint Ventures/ Associate Companies as on 31$ March,
2019. Hence, requirement of consolidated financial statement is not applicable to the Company.
Further pursuant to provisions of Section 129(3) o the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of
Companies [AccountsJ Rules, 2014, the statement containing salient features of the financial statement
ofthe Company's subsidiary/]oint Ventures/ Associate in Form AOC-1 is not required to be attached.

13. PARTICULARS OF LOANS. GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186

Particulars of loans given / taken, investments made, guarantees given and securities provided along
with the purpose for which the loan or guarantee or security is proposed to be utilized by the recipient
are in compliance of Section 186 ofthe Companies Acg 2 013 and the same are provided in the notes to
standalone financial statement.

General Meeting are given in the Annexure to the Notice convening the Annual General Meeting
scheduled to be held on 16th September, 2019.
AII the Directors of the Company have confirmed that they are not disqualified for being appointed as

directors in terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 14(11 of Companies

[Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and not debarred or disqualified by the SEBI/
Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority form being appointed or continuing as

Directors of the Company or any other Company where Directors hold such position in terms of
Regulation [10) (iJ of Part C of Schedule V of Listing Regulations.



15. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Shri Dipendra Kumar Agarwal (DIN: 07121280), Shri Ashok Kumar Yadav (DIN:070742991 and Smt
Lakshmi Agrawal [DIN: 07014396) are Independent Directors on the Board of the Company. The
Company has received and taken on record declaration from all the Independent Directors of the
Company confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as provided in sub-section (61 of
Section 149 ofthe Companies Act,2013 and Rule 5 ofthe Companies (Appointment and Qualificatic.n of
Directorsl Rules, 2014.

16. AUDITORS

a. STATUTORY AUDITORS AND AUDITOR'S REPORT

At the EGM held on 11.08.2018, M/s. SPSA & CO., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No.
019BBBNJ, were appointed as the Statutory Auditors ofthe Company to hold office until the conclusion
of the AGM to be held in the calendar year 2079. The Board, on the recommendation of the Audit
Committee, recommended for the approval of the Members, the appointment of M/S SPSA & co,

Chartered Accountants, as the Auditors of the Company for a period of one year from the concluqion of
the ensuing 31st AGM till the conclusion of the 32nd AGM. On the recommendation of the I idit
Committee, the Board also recommended for the approval of the Members, the remuneration of for the
financial year 20\9-20. Appropriate resolution seeking your approval to the appointment and
remuneration of M/s SPSA as the Statutory Auditors is appearing in the Notice convening the 31.t AGM
ofthe Company.

In this regard, the Company has obtained a written consent under Section 139 of the Companies Act,
2013 from the Auditors to such continued appointment and also a certificate from them to the effect
that their appointment, if ratified, would be in accordance with the conditions prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, as may be applicable.

The Statutory Auditors' Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark and is
self - explanatory and unmodified and thus does not require any further clarification/ comments. The
Statutory Auditors have not reported any incident of fraud to the Audit Committee of the Company
during the year under review.

b. COSTAUDITOR
The Company had appointed M/s Kalisankar & Co, Cost Accountants, Kolkata (Firm Registration no.
101353J as Cost Auditors to conduct audit of Cost Records maintained ofthe Company for the financial
year ending 31st March, 2020. Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Ac! 2013 read wit*' .the
Companies fAudit and Auditor Rules) 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re- enachnent
thereof for the time being in force), the Board of Directors on the recommendation of the Audit
committee in their respective meetings held on 29tr,May,2019, has approved the appointment of M/s

14. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
The transaction entered with the related parties during the FY 18-19 were on arm's length basis and
were in the ordinary course ofbusiness and the provision of section 1BB ofthe Companies Act 2013 are
not attracted. There have no materially significant related party transaction with the Company's
promoters, directors, the management, their subsidiaries or relatives which may have potential conflict
with the interest ofthe Company at large. Thus, disclosure in form AOC-2 is not required. The necessary
disclosures regarding the transactions are given in the notes of accounts. AII related Party Transactions
are placed before the Audit Committee for approval.
The policy on Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board is uploaded on the Company's
website www.ganeshsuper.com. t .



Kalisankar & Co, Cost Accountants, Kolkata as Cost Auditors to conduct audit of Cost Records
maintained of the Company for the financial year ending 31* March,2020. The remuneration proposed
to be paid to the Cost Auditors, subject to ratification of members at the ensuing 31"t Annual General
Meeting , would not exceed Rs. 35000/- (exclusive of Goods and Service Tax & re-imbursement of out of
pocket expenses].

The Company has received certificate form the Cost Auditors for eligibility u/s 141(3J(g) of the
Companies Act, 2013 for appointment as Cost Auditors and his/its independence and arm's length
relationship with the Company.

c. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR
In accordance with provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the
companies [Appointment and Remuneration o Managerial personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board had
appointed M/s Rupa Gupta, Practicing Company Secretary [Practice No:11691), Kolkata as Secretarial
Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year ended 31.1 March, 2019 to conduct Secretarial Audit
and Secretarial Audit Report in Form MR-3 was furnished by her.

d. INTERNAL AUDITOR AND THEIR REPORT

M/s singhania Agarwal & co, chartered Accountants, Kolkata (Firm Regn No. : 005527c1 is appointed
as an Internal Auditor of the Company for the Financial Year 2018 -2019 ended on 31"t March, 2019,
pursuant to provisions of Section 138 and any other applicable provisions ofthe Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 13 of the Companies (Accounts] Rules, 2014 and relevant SEBI Regulations including
the SEBI ILODR) Regulations, 2 015 fas amendedJ.
Further, the Board of Directors of the Company, on the recommendations of Audit Committee of the
company, at its meeting held on 29tr May,2or9 has approved and appointed M/s Singhania Agarwal &
Co, Chartered Accountants, Kolkata (Firm Regn No. : 005527 C') as an Internal Auditor of the Company
for the Financial Year 2079 -2020 ending on 31't M arch, ZOZ0.

18. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Board of Directors has the following Committees:
1. Audit Committee
2. Nomination & Remuneration Committee
3. StakeholdersRelationshipCommittee

The details of the-Committees along with their composition, number of meetings and attendance at the
meetings are provided in Corporate Governance Report.

COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has Iaid down the criteria for performance of Executive
and Non- Executive Directors of the company as per section 17g of the companies Act, 2013, as

19.

The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as Annexure to this report. The Secretarial Aud;.ors'
Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark and is self- explanatory and
thus does not require any further clarification/ comments.

17, MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

7 fSeven meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the F.Y.2078-ZOlg. The derails of the
Board/Committees ofthe Board, are given in the Report on Corporate Governance, which forms pe,t of
this report.



amended from time to time, and as per Regulation 19 of the Listings Regulation. The criteria was based

on various attributes, inter alia, profile, experience, contribution, dedication, knowledge, sharrng of

information with the Board, regularity of attendance, aptitude & effectiveness, preparedne:s &

participation, team work, decision making process, their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company,

monitoring & managing potential conflict of interest of management, providing fair and constructive

feedback & strategrc guidance and contribution ofeach Director to the growth ofthe Company.

The Company has devised the Board's performance Evaluation Poliry document along with
performance evaluation criteria/form for tndependent and Non- Independent Directors ofthe Company

and criteria for evaluation of Board's / Committee's performance along with remarks and suggestions.

The performance of the Committees was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from the

Committee Members on the basis of criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of

committee meetings, etc.

Separate meeting of Independent Directors of the Company was held on 18'h March, 2019 and it
reviewed the performance of non-independent directors and the Board as a whole and also reviewed

the performance of the Chairman of the Company. The same was discussed in the meeting of the

Independent Directors, at which the performance ofthe Board, its committees and individual Directors

was also discussed.

20. LISTING OF SHARES

The Equity Shares in the capital of the Company continued to be listed on the BSE Limited (BSEI. The

Company has paid the annual listing fee for the financial year 2019-20 to BSE within the normal

stipulated time.

21. EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN

An extract of Annual Report as on the financial year ended on March 3l"r , 2079 in Form MGT-9 as

required under section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12(1J of Companies

fManagement and Administration) Rules, 2014 is set out as an Annexure to this report, which
forms an integral part ofthe Board's Report of the Company.

22. DETAILS RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND

EMPLOYEES

In accordance with section 178 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read

with the Rules thereunder (including any statutory modification(sl or re-enactment(sl thereof, for the
time being in forceJ and pursuant to amendment notified under Companies (Amendment) Act,2017
and SEBI (LODR) (AmendmentlRegulations, 2018, the Board of Directors at its meeting held on ".5th
March, 2019, has approved and adopted a Nomination and Remuneration policy of the Company

relating to the remuneration for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel IKMP's) and other employees

of the Company, based on recommendations of the NRC, which inter alia, now includes criteria of
quorum, amendment in certain definitions, additional role ofthe NRC etc.

Disclosure pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under section 197(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 (1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016, as amended form time to time, in respect to Directors/employees

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy ofthe Company is displayed on the website ofthe Company.



of the Company is marked as " Annexure " to this report and forms part of the Board's Report of the
Company.

23. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIRADEQUACY

The Company has in place adequate internal control system and procedures commensurate with the
nature of its business and the size and complexity of its operations. These procedures are designed to
ensure:

a) That all assets and resources are used efficiently and are adequately protected;
b) That all the internal policies and statutory guidelines are complied with; and
c) The accuracy and timing of financial reports and management information is maintained.

24. DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

ln terms of Section 134[3J(c ) of the Companies Act, 2013 [ActJ, in relation to Financial Statements of
the Company for the year ended 31't March, 2019, the Board ofDirectors states that: -

1. In preparation ofthe annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed
along with proper explanations relating to material departures;

z. The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied consistently, and made
ludgment and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view ofthe
state affairs ofthe company for the financial year ended 31"t March,2019;

3. The Directors have taken proper & sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
record in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

4. The annual accounts / financial statements have been prepared on a "going concern" basis.

5. proper internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such intr.nal
financial controls are adequate and were operational effectively.

6. proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems were adequate and operating effectively.

25,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT. 2013

Ganesh Foundry & Casting Limited ["the Company"J has in place an Anti- Sexual Harassment policy in
line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace fprevention, prohibition
and RedressalJ Act, 2073 and Internal complaints committee (lcc) has been set up to redress
complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permaneng contractual, temporary
trainees, etc.J are covered under this policy.
Pursuant to recent amendment to the Companies [Accounts] Rules, 2014 vide MCA's Notifiaction dated
31st July, 2018, the Board of Directors do confirm that the company has complied with provision
relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee (lCCl under Sexual Harassment of Women
at Workplace fPrevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Acg 2013.
Your company is committed to provide and promote safe, healthy and congenial atmosphere
irrespective of gender, caste, creed or social class of the employees. During the financial year z}lL-7g,
no cases have been filed under the act as the company is keeping the working environment healthy.



26. RISKMANAGEMENT

The Company has laid down procedures to inform the Board of Directors about Risk Assessments and
its minimisation procedures. The Board has also framed and implemented the Risk Management Plan
for the Company to the extent it was possible, feasible and practical. The formation of Risk Management
Committee is not applicable to the Company as the requirement is applicable to only top 500 listed
entities on BSE Ltd as per Regulation 21 ofSEBI (LODRJ Regulations, 2 015.

27. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING &
OUTGO

The information on conservation of enerry, technolory absorption and foreign exchange earning &
outgo as stipulated under Section 134 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 fas amended from time to timeJ, is set out herewith as Annexure to this report.

28. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company is not required to constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as it docs not
fall within purview of Section 135[1J of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence it is not requir€d to
formulate policy on corporate social responsibility.

29. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company files quarterly Corporate Governance Report with BSE Ltd as required under SEBI
(LODR) Regulations - 27.In accordance with Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V of SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015, Corporate Governance Report along with Practising Company Secretary Certificate
regarding Compliance of Conditions of Corporate Governance is annexed to and forms part of this
Board Report.

30. VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLE-BLOWER POLICY

Your Company has a \iVhistle-Blower Policy that offers a formal mechanism to its directors, employees
and stakeholders to report genuine concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected, fraud and
violation ofthe Company's Code ofconduct and Business Ethics in accordance with the provisions ofthe
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies fMeeting ofBoard and its Powers) Rules 2014 and SEBI
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Audit Committee of Board is
entrusted with the responsibility to oversee the vigil mechanism.
Further, SEBI vide its notification dated 31.t December, 2018, has amended the provision unde ihe
SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2075, by issuance of SEBI fprohibition of Insider
Trading) fAmendment) Regulations, 2018, to be effective Iiom 1.t April, 2019 which, inter alia, provides
for the "Written Policies and Procedures" for inquiry in case of Ieak of unpublished price sensitive
information ["UPSI") or suspected leak of upSI and to have a "whistle-Blower policy,, and to make
Directors and employees aware ofsuch poliry to enable them to report instances of leak ofUpSL
Pursuant to above and in order to effect the amendments as notified in the above Amendment
Regulations, the Board of Directors of the Company has approved and adopted the revised ,,\rigil

Mechanism / \iVhistle-Blower Policy" on 25* March, 2019. The Policy is displayed on the website of the
Company.

31. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION &ANALSIS REPORT

In accordance with Regulation 34 and Schedule V of SEBI (LODRI Regulations, 2015, a Management
Discussion and Analysis Report is forming part of this report.



32. HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT

The safety excellence iourney is a continuing process ofthe Company. The safety ofthe people working
for and behalf of your company, visitors to the premises of the Company and the communities we
operate in, is an integral part of business. Structured monitoring & review and a system of positive
compliance reporting are in place. There is a strong focus on safety with adequate thrust on emplo, :e's
safety. The Company is implementing programmes to eliminate fatalities and injuries at work place.

Quarterly reports on health, safety and environment for each plants/units of the Company are received
by the Company and the same are placed before the Board of Directors for their review.

The Company has been achieving continuous improvement in safety performance through a
combination of systems and processes as well as co-operation and support of all employees. Each and
every safety incidents at plants/units, ifany, are recorded and investigated.

33. HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL REUITIONS

Human Resources are vital and most valuable assets for the Company. They play a significant role in
your Company's growth strate$/. Your Company emphasizes on talent nurturin& retention and
engaging in a cordial, amicable and constructive relationship with employees with a focus on
productivity and efficiency and underlining safe working practices. Your Directors also value the
professionalism and commitment of all employees of the Company and place on record their
appreciation and acknowledgement ofthe efforts, dedication and contribution made by the employees
at all levels that have contributed to Company's success and remain in the forefront of Iron and steel
Industry business. Your Directors wish to place on record the Co-operation received from all the
valuable employees, staffworkers at all and at all plants/units.

34. ENHANCING SHAREHOLDERS VALUE

The Company accords top priority for creating and enhancing shareholders value. All the Company's
operations are guided and aligned towards maximizing shareholders value.

35. BUSINESS RESPONSIBIf,TY REPORT

In terms ofSEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, top 500 listed entities are required to submit as part oftheir
Annual Reports, Business Responsibility Reports, describing the initiatives taken by them from an
environmental, Social and Corporate perspective. Your Company does not fall under this category.
However, BR Report on environment, human resources and principle wise performance in short forms
part ofthe Management discussion and analysis report.

35. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors would Iike to record their appreciation for the enonnous personal efforts as well as the
collective contribution ofall the employees to the Company's performance The directors would also like
to thank its customers, employee unions, shareholders, dealers, suppliers, bankers, governrlent
agencies and all stakeholders for their co-operation and support to the Company and the confidence
reposed on the management.

For and on Behalfofthe Board
Ganesh foundry & Castings ltd

Place: Bihar
Datet os /o8/2019 Ashok Kurnar Bajoria

Managing director
Din:00713573
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FORM No MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

[Pursuont to section 2O4(1) of the Componies Act, 2073 ond

Rule No. g of the Componies (Appointment ond Remunerotion of Monogeriol Personnel) Rules, 20141

FoR THE FtNANclAt YEAR ENDED 315r MARcH, 2019

To,

The N4embers,

GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED

VILL.- SIPAHPUR. P.O.- BHIKHANPUR KOTHI

MUZAFFARPUR . 842001

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to

good corporate practices by GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS tlMlTED (ClN: 1271068R1988P1C003002)

(hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonab -
basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records

maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized

representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, the explanations and clarifications Siven to us and the

representation made by the manaSement, I hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit

period covering the financial year ended on 31d March, 2019 generally complied with the statutory provisions

listed hereunder and also the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the

extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the

company for the financial year ended on 31'r March, 2019 according to the provisions of:

i, The companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made there under;

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of

Foreign Direct lnvestment, Overseas Direct lnvestment and External Commercial Borrowings. (Not

Applicable to the company during audit period)

v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of lndia

Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015;

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)

Regulations,2011;

E-mail- gupta.rupa86@gmail.com, 9a $04,45 3 41
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Practicing Company Secretary

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Prohibition of lnsider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,

2009; (Not Applicable to the company during the Audit Period)

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulation, 2O1a; (Nr .

applicable to the company during the Audit Period)

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (lssue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; (Not

applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Registrars to an lssue and Share Transfer Agents)

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with clienU (Not applicable to the Company

during the Audit Period)

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; (Not

applicable to the Company during the Audit Period).

i) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998: (Not applicable to

the Company during the Audit Period).

Other Applicable Acts:

. The Factories Act, 1948

. The Employee Provident Fund Act, 1952

. Payment of Bonus Act, 1965

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

Secretarial Standards issued by The lnstitute of Company Secretaries of lndia,

The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 entered

Company with BSE Limited.

into by the

During the period under review the Company has complied with the mostly provisions of the Act, Rules,

Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc.

I further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-

Executive Directors and lndependent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took
place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda

were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and

clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

The minutes of the Board meetings have not identified any dissent by members of the Board; hence we have no

reason to believe that the decisions by the Board were not approved by all the directors present.

E-mail- gupta.rupaS6@gmail.com, 9850445947



GS *r"o GL*TA
Practicing Company SecretarY

5z Sankari Para Road

Ground Flr., Block- A
Kolkata- loo Os6

lfurther r€port that there are adequate systems and process in the company commensurate with the size and

operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and

guidelines.

I turther report that during the audit period the following events/actions have taken place, having a major bearing

on the Company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines and standards:

Place:
Dated:

Kolkata
24.O5.2019

RUPA GUPTA.

Proprietor

CP No 11691
M No A29332

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral part of

this report.
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'Annexure A'

To,

The Members,

GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS TIMITEO

VILL.. SIPAHPUR, P.O.- BHIKHANPUR KOTHI

MUZAFFARPUR . 842001

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1) Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. My responsibilit,

is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

2) I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about

the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure

that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices, I followed

provide a reasonable basis of my opinion.

3) I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the

company-

4) Where ever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, ruies,.

and regulations and happenings of events etc.

5) The compliance ofthe provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the

responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6) The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy

or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

Place:

Dated:
Kolkata
24.05.2019

RUPA GUPTA

Proprietor

CP No U591
M No 429332
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SECRETARIAL COMPTIANCE REPORT

FoR THE FtNANctAL YEAR ENDED 31sr MARCH, 2019

To,

The Members,

GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS TIMITED

VILL., SIPAHPUR, P,O.- BHIKHANPUR KOTHI

MUZAFFARPUR _ 842001

I have examined

a)

b)

c)

d)

All the documents and records made available to us and explanation provided by Ganesh Foundry &

Castings Limited (the listed entity)

The filings/submissions made by the listed entity to the stock exchanges,

Website of the listed entity,

Any other documentfiling, as may be relevant, which has been relied upon to make this certification,

for the year ended 31.03.2019 in respect of compliance with the provisions of :

a) The securities and Exchange Board of lndia Act, 1992 ("sEBl Act") and the Regulations, circulars,

guidelines issued thereunder; and

b) the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA"), rules made thereunder and the Regulations,

circulars, guidelines issued thereunder by the securities and Exchange Board of lndia ("sEBl");

The specific Regulations, whose provisions and the circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder, have been examined,

include:-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations,2015;

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Substantial Acquisition of 5hares and Takeovers)

Regulations,2011;

c) The Securitles and Exchange Board of lndia (Prohibition of lnsider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulatior' .

2009; (Not Applicable to the company during the Audit Period)

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulation, 2014; (Not

applicable to the company during the Audit Period)

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (lssue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,2008; (Not

applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)
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h)

The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Registrars to an lssue and Share Transfer Agents)

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; (Not applicable to the Company

during the Audit Period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; (Not

applicable to the Company during the Audlt Period).

The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998: (Not applicable to

the Company during the Audit Period).

RUPA GUPTA

Proprietor

i)

Based on the above examination, I hereby report that, during the Review Period:

a) The Listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/ guidelines

issued thereunder,

b) The listed entity has maintained proper records under the provisions of the above Regulations

and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder insofar as it appears from my examination of those

records.

c) The following are the details of actions taken against the listed entity/ its promoters/ directors/

material subsidiaries either by SEBI or by Stock Exchanges (includlng under the Standard

Operating Procedures issued by SEBI through various circulars) under the aforesaid Acts/

Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder: NIL

d) The listed entity has taken the following actions to comply with the observations made'-
previous reports: NIL

Place:

Dated:
Kolkata
24.05.2019

sl-
CP No 11691

M No A29332

E-mail- gupta.rupaao@gmail.com, 9aso445 3 47



Form No. MGT-9

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contribution 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

Name and Oescription of main

products/ services

NIC Code of the
Product/Service

I T,M.T BARS 27752 96.87

. PARnCULAR OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIESI

The Company is not having any Holding, Subsidiary and fusociate Companies as on 31.03.2019

Particulars Details

ctN 1271068R1988P1C003002

Registration Date 26.05.1988

Name of the Company Ganesh Foundry & Castings Limited

category of the company company Limited by Shares

Sub-Category of the ComPany

Ema il n h d hoo ln

Address of the Registered Office and

contact details

Vill.- Sipahpur,P.O-Bhikhanpur Kothi,

Muzaffarpur, Bihar-842001

Whether Listed Company Yes

Name, Address and Contact details of
Rrgistrar and Transfer Agent

ABS Consultants Private Limited

99, Stephen House,6th Floor,

4 B.B.D Bag (East), Kolkata-700001

Phone No.:033 22301043, 2230153

Mr.Uttam Chand Sharma

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on the fnan.ial year ended on 31tt Ma,ch 2019

IPursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act,2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies

( Management and Administration ) Rules, 20141

lndian Non-Government Company

Sl. No-
% to total turnover of the

comPany



t.

lv.sHARE HOLDING PATTERN ( Equity Share Capit.l Ereakup as Percenta8e of Total Equitv )

Share Holdi

Sl.No. Category of shareholders

l{o. ofshares held at the b€tlnning ol the year

lst aprll 2018

No. of Shares held at the end otthe year 31st

M.rch 2019

%

Change

du.ing
the
yearDemat Physical

Perccntage

o, total
ihaae

Tota' Demat Physiaal

Percentage

oltotal Total

1) ndian

a) lndividual/HUF 17,50,000 39.98 17,60,000 17,60,000 39.98 17,60,000

b) centralGovernment
c) State Government

d) Eody Corporates 15,29,200 34_74 75,29,2N 15,28,s00 34.72 15,28,s00 0.02

€) Banks/Fl

f) Any Other

Sub-lotal (A) {1)} 12,a9,200 32,49,200 32,88,500 32,88,500 0.02

7l Foreign

a) NRls- lndividuals

b) Other- lndividuals

c) Body Corporates

d) Banks/F

e) Any Other
sub-total (A) (2):.

Tot.l shareholding ot
Promoter=(AX1)+{A)(2) 32,89,200 74.72 32,89,200 32,88,s00 74.70 32,88,500 0.02

B Public Shareholding

1) lnstitutions
a) MutualFunds
b) Banks/Fi

c) CentralGovt
d) state Govt(s)

e) Venture Capital Funds

f) lnsurance Companies

s) Fls
h) Fo.eign venture Capital Funds

i) Others(specify)

Sub-toral (8X1):.

2) Non- lnstitutions
a) Bodies Corporate

lndian 100 2,100 0.05 2,200 400 1,800 0.05 2,200

ii Overseas

lndividuals

lndividual shareholders holding

nominalshare capital upto Rs.2

Lakh 4,600 11,05,900 25_22 11,10,500 26,100 10,84,500 25_73 11,10,700 0.01

lndividual shareholders holding

nominal 5hare capital in excess of
Rs. 2 Lakh

Othe(specify) 100 0.o2 100 600 0.05 500 0.03

sub-rotal(8X2) 4,800 11,08,000 11,12,800 21,100 10,86,400 11,13,500 0.04

Total public

Sha.eholdinglS)=(BX1)+{8X2) 4,800 11,08,000 25.24 Ll,l2,8N 27,t@ 10.86,400 25.30 11,13,500 0.02

Toral Public shareholdin8 (A) +(B) 4,800 43,97,2N 100 44,O4W 27,L@ 10,86,400 100 44,02,q)0

C

Share5 held by Custodian for GORs

& ADR5

Grand Total (A+B+C) 4,800 43,97,2OO 44,O2,@O 21,lN 10,86,'100 44,O2,OOO

ii
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{ll} Sha.eholding of Promoters

sl.

ShereholdinE at the b€ainninA of the
year 1st April 2018

Shareholding at the end of the year 31st

March 2019

% change in

shareholding
duringthe

No. of
Shares

% of total
shares of

the
Company

% of shares

Pledsed /
encumbene

d to total

No. of shares % of total
share! of

the
Company

% of shares

Pledted/
encumbered

to total
shares

1 AIOK KUMAR BA]ORIA 20,000 0.45 20,000 0.45
2 5HYAM SUNDER BAJORIA 53,600 1.22 53,600 1_22

3 SANGEETA BA]ORIA 1,18,800 2.10 1,18,800 2.70
4 OM PRAKAsH BAJORIA 1,36,650 3.11 {3.10)
5 VI(ASH KUMAR BA]ORIA 1,44.350 3.28 1,44,350 3.28
6 VIKASN KUMAR BA]ORIA & SONS HIIF 1,99.7N 4-54 1,99,7N 4.54
7 SNEHA BA]ORIA 2,00,000 4.54 2,00,000 4.54
8 ALOX KUMAR SA]ORIA & sON5 HUF 2,50,000 5.68 2,50,000 5.68
9 SUCHITA BA]ORIA 2,60,000 5.91 2,60,000 5.91

10 ASHOK KUMAR BAIORIA 3,76,900 8.56 3,76,900 8.56
1,7 GANESH 

'OWERLINK 
LLP

(FormerlyknownasGanpati Captial ttd)
15,29,500 34.75 15,28,500 34.72 -0.03

12 ANAND KUMAR EAJORIA 0
1,36,650 3.10

TOTAL 32,89,s00 74.74 32,88,500 74.70 -0.03

( t) cHAr{GE rN PROMOTERS SHAREHOT-D|NGS (PLEASE SPECTFY,|FTHERE rS a{O

sL.

NO.

SHAREHOLDING ATTI{E

BEGINNING OETHE YEAR

CUMUI.ATIVE

SHAREHOLDII{G OURII{G

THEYEAR

No. of Shares % of total
shares of
the

No. of Shares * of total
shares ot th€

At the beginn ofthe 15,29,500 34_75 15,28,500 34.12

Dete wise lncrease/Decrease in Promoters Share hotding during the yearspeciryinB
the reasons for increase/decrease (e.g. a llotment/tra nsfer/bonus/sweatequitv ,et€)

,1000 -0.02 0.00
At the end ofthe year 15,28,500 15,28,500 34.12

rv) SHAREHO|-O|NG PATTIRi{ OFTOp 10 SHARESHOTDERS {OIHER THAN DIRECTOR' PROMOTERS anD Hot DERS OFGDRSADRS):

st.
NO.

TOP 1O SHAREHOLDERS

Shareholdlng at the
beainninS

Date of
change in

Sharehold:ng

lncrease/(
Decrease)

in

shar€holdi
ng

Cumulative shareholding

Shares

X of total

the
oompanY

No. ot Shares

1 KETAN K, VAKHARIA 6100 0.1386 6100 0.1386
2 MIRA SNAH 1900 0.0432 1900 0.0432
3 RAM AWATA NARNOLY 1900 0.0432 1900 0.0432
4 NAZIR ATHANIA 1900 o_0432 1900 0.0432
5 GAYATRI DEVI NARNOLY 1800 0.0409 1800 0.0409
6 SUMITRA DEVI GARG 1800 0.0409 1800 0.0409
7 ASHISH (UMAR 1500 0.0341 1S00 0.0341
8 RAMESH H PATEL 1500 0.0341 1500 0.0341
9 SARO] R PATEL 1500 0.0341 1500 0.0341

10 GUREDDP WALIA 1500 0.0341 1500 0.0341

3

% of total

There is no change in the name of top 10 shareholders of the company at the beginning and end ofthe year March 31 2019

Vl Shareholding of the Dir€cto6 and Key Managerial Persornel(KMp):

sl.N

Shareholding at th€
beginninS ofthe year Date $rise lnarease /

De.rea6€ in shareholding
durhg the year sp€cifying

the rcason foa
increas€/decrease(e.g.allo

tm€nt/transler/
bonus^qulty shares etc)

Cumulatlve Shareholding
duringthcyear

No. of
shares

% of total

the
companY

No. of Shares

96 of lotal
shar€s oI the

1 3,75,900 8.56 3,16,900 8.56

2 Anand Kumar Bajoria 0.00 1,36,650
3 Shyam Sunder gajoria 53,600 \.22 53,600 7.22

3.10

Shareholder'! Name

PARTICULAR

34.72

For Each of the Diredor and KMp



V.INDESTENESS

Paniculars
secured loans

excluding deposits
Unsecured

loans
Deposits Total indebtedness

lndebtedness at the beginning ofthe finan.ialyear
i) PrincipalAmount 14,55,50,000 14,55,50,000
ii) lnterest due but not paid

iii) lnterest accrued but not due

TOTAL(l+ll+lll) 14,56,50,000 14,56,50,000

Change indebtedness durint the financial year

Addition 5,99,49,000 5,99,49,000
Reduction

Net charge 5,99,49,000 5,99.49,000

lndebtedness at the end oI linancialyear
i) PrincipalAmount 20,55,99,000 20,55,99,000
ii) lnterest due but not paid

iii) lnterest accrued but not paid

TOATL(r+lr+lll) 20,55,99,000 20,55,99,000

VI.. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to MD/WTD/Manager

sL. NO.

Particula15 Ot
Remunel"ation

Name of MD/WTD/Manager

TOTAL

1

Gross Salary

Mr. Ashok
Kufiar Eaioria

Mr. Anand

Kumar Baioria
Mr.Shya]n

sunder
Baioria

Mahaglng
Diredor Di.edor

(a) 5alary as per
provision contained

in sedion 17(1) of
the lncome Tax Act,
1961 6,00,000 5,40,000 4,80,000 16,20,000
(b)Value of
perquisties under
sedion 17(2)

salary under section

77(3)

ot the lncome Tax

2 Stock Option
sweat equity

4

commrsSron -otners,

specify asa%of
profit
Pension Fund

Contribution

TOTAL 6,00,000 5,40,000 4,80,000 16,20,000
Ceilint as per the Act As per Schedule V, Part ll of the Companies Act,2013

Particulars of Remureration

Fee for
attending

board/commit
tee meetings

Commission
Other

Please
Spe.ify

Total
Amount

Oirectorln

Ashok Kumar Yadav

LaxmiAgarwal

Ajendra Kumar Agarwal

TOTAT

I I

8. Remuneration to other director

Director

3

5



C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD:

The details ofremuneration to CEO, CS and CFO during the Financial Year 2018-19:

vlt. PENALTIES / PUNTSHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

1. COMPANY: NIL

2. DIRECTORS

Ashok Kumar Baioria

Sr.

No

Particulars of
Remuneration

CEO Company
Secretary

Company
Secretary

CFO

Neha

Sethia

Monika
Rathi

1 Gross salary

[a) Salary as per provision

contained in section 17(1)

of the Income-tax Act,1951

(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-tax Act, 79 6L

[cJ Profits in lieu of salary

under section 17(3) lncome Tax

Act, 1961

56,000 2,50,000 3,00,000 6,06,000

Stock Option

3 Sweat Equity
4 Commission

- as o/o ofprofit
- others, specify

Others, please speciff
6,06,000Total

Brief description Details of penalties/
punishment/
compounding

Authority (RD/
NCLT/COURT)

Appeal
made if
any

1 Loan/ deposit On process

2

5

Key Managerial Personnel

I
Totar '

'-'l Section

I 58A of ComDanies act
1gs6



ANNEXURE TO BOARD REPORT

REMUNERATION RATIO OF THE DIRECTORS / KEY MANAGERIAT PERSONNET (KMP) / EMPLOYEES:

Pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5 ofThe Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Companies (Particularc of Employeesl Rules, 1975

1. The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the Employees of the

company for the financial year:

(Explanation: (i) the expression "median" means the numerical value separating the higher half of a

population from the lower half and the median of a finite list of numbers may be found by arranging all

the observations from lowest value to highest value and picking the middle one; (il) if there is an even

number of observations, the median shall be the average of the two middle values)

2. The percentage increase in remuneration ofeach Director, ChiefFinancial Officer, Chief Executive

Officer, Company Secretary, or Manager, if any, in the financial year:

The ratio of remuneration of each Director to the Median Remuneration of all employees who were on

the payroll of the Company and the percentage increase in remuneration of the Directors during the

financial year 2018-19 are given below:

Ratio of the
remuneration of
each director to the
median
remuneration of
the employees of
the Company for

S.No Name Designation Percentage
increase in

remuneration

1 Ashok Kumar Bajoria Managing Director Nit

2 Anand Kumar Bajoria Whol€ time director
Shyam Sundar Bajoria Whole time director Nil

4 Lakshmi Agarwal N on-executive
lndependent Director

Nil

Ajendra Kumar Agarwal Non-executive
lndependent Director

Nil

6 Dipendra Kumar Agarwal Non-executive
lndependent Director

Nil

7 Ashok Kumar Yadav Non-executive
lndependent Director

Nil

8 Aditya Apoorva Chief Financial officer Nil 2.5

9 Monika Rathi Company Secretary

the financial

*Mr Ajendra Kumar Agarwal , lndependent Director has resigned from the board with effect from 30th
may, 2018

*Mr Dipendra Kumar Agarwal, lndependent Director was appointed from 28rh June, 2018

4.84
Nil 4.3 5

3.87

5

Nil NA

I



3. The percentage decrease in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year: Nil

4. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company: 26.

5. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial

personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial

remuneration and iustification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for

increase in the managerial remuneration

6. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company:

It is affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial

Personnel and other employees, adopted by the Company.

The net worth as at March 31, 2019 was Rs. 282.20 Lakhs and as at March 31, 2018 was Rs.

214.87 Lakhs



ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORS' REPORT

Particulars of Energy Conservation, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchante Earnings and OutSo

required under the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014

A, conservation of Energv

(i) The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy:

All manufacturing unit of the Company have taken various initiatives for saving energy consumption.

Teams of all the units continuously monitor energy consumption and plan and execute various energv

conservation schemes. Best practices and bench marking parameters are implemented in all units.

(ii) The steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy:

The Company is also looking forward to take initiatives to generate energy from alternate sources.

(iiil The capital investment on energy conservation equipments:
The Company has spent required amounts as capital investment on energy conservation during the F.Y.

2018-19.

B. Technology Absorption

(i) The efforts made towards technology absorption:

The Company has been putting emphasis to train its technical personnel by way of providing training to
them for the latest technology available.

(iilThe benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import
substitution:

The above efforts have improved the quality of the product. Besides, it has also improved the
productivity and reduced the wastages.

(iii) ln case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning

of the financial year):

a. The details of technology imported: N.A.

b. The year of import: N.A.

c. Whether the technology been fully absorbed: N.A.

d. lf not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place and the reasons thereof: N.A.

(iv) Expenditure incurred on research and development:

Sr.No Particulars 2018-19
), Capital

Recurring

Total
4 Total R&D Expenditure as % of total turnover

20L7-t8

Particulars 2018-19
Foreign Exchange earned in terms of Actual lnflows
Foreign Exchange outgo in terms of Actual Outflows

C. ForeiEn exchanse earnr ns in terms of actual inflows and actual outflows:

3

2

20L7-L8



REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

ln accordance with Regulation 34(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 [hereinafter referred to as'SEBI Listing Regulations'] read with

the disclosure requirements relating to the Corporate Governance Report contained in Schedule V of the

SEBI Listing Regulations, the details of compliance by the Company with the norms on Corporate Governance

are as under:

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPH Y ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE

The philosophy underlying Corporate Governance seeks to create a system of "Checks and Balances" based

on transparency, accountability, integrity, clarity and consistency in the dealings of the Company with its
stakeholders. We believe that good Corporate Governance emerges from the application of the best and

sound management practices and compliance with the laws coupled with the adherence to the highest

standards of transparency, accountability and business ethics. Our governance practices are a product of

self-desire, reflecting the culture of trusteeship that is deeply ingrained in our value system and reflected in

our strategic thought process.

Corporate Governance is a journey for constantly improving sustainable value creation and is an upward

moving target wlth a view to translates opportunities into reality. We believe in abiding by the Code of

Governance so as to be a responsible corporate citizen and to serve the best interests of all the stakeholders.

The primary objective is to develop and adhere to a corporate culture of harmonious and transparent

functioning, increasing employee and client satisfaction and enhancing shareholders' wealth by developing

capabilities and identifying opportunities that best serve the goal of value creation.

ln line with this philosophy, the Company continuously strives for excellence through adoption of best

governance and disclosure practices. The Company has adopted the Code of Conduct and Business Ethics for

Employees, Board Members and Senior Managerial Personnel and also the Whistle Blower Policy in due

compliance of Regulations 77 and 22 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirerr -nts)

Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as "Listing Regulations") and the SEBI (Prohibition of lnsider

Trading) Regulations, 2015 (as amended from time to time), in pursuit of excellence in Corporate

Governance. These Code / Policy are available on the Company's website www.saneshsuoer.com The

Company's corporate governance philosophy has been further strengthened through the Code of practices

and procedures for fair disclosures of unpublished price sensitive information and Code of Conduct for
prohibition of lnsider Trading for its Employees and Connected persons / Code of lnternal Procedures and

Conduct for Regulating, Monitoring and Reporting of Trading by lnsiders pursuant to SEBI (Prohibitlon of

lnsiders Trading) Regulations, 2015 (as amended from time to time). The Company believes in timely and

adequate information and protectlon to minority shareholders.

Above all, we believe that Corporate Governance must balance individual interest with corporate goals and

operate within accepted norms of propriety, equity, fair play and sense of responsibility & justice. Achieving

this balance depends upon how accountable and transparent the Company is. Accountability improves

decision making. Transparency helps to explain the rationale behind decisions and thereby creating long

term value for our shareholders, our people and our business partners. The above principles have been the

guiding force for whatever we do and shall continue to be so in the years to come.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTO D ITS COMPOSITION

your company's Board has an appropriate mix of Executive and Non-Executive Directors. The Non-Executive

Directors including lndependent Directors impart balance to the Board and bring independent judgment in

its deliberations and decisions. The Board of the company comprised of six Directors.

Thus, composition of the Board is in conformity with Regulation 17 of the Listing Regulations.



A. The names and catetories, their attendance at Board meetings during the year and at the last

Annual General Meetint (AGM), the number of Directorships in other Companies and
Committee membership / chairpersonship held by them are given below:

Name Category

Designati

on

DIN Date of

Appointm

ent

Date of
Resignati

on

Attendance

Pa rticu la rs

Number

of
directors

hips in
other

companie

s

Number of
Membersh

ip of the
committee

Number of
chairmans

hips of the

committee

s**

Board

Meeti

ng

Las

t
AG

M

Ashok

Kumar

Bajoria

Executive

Director

and

Promoter

007135

73

12/07 /79
99

7 Yes 1 0 0

Anand

Kumar

Bajoria

Executive

Director

007135

70

30/09/20

05

7 Yes 2 0 0

Shyam

Sunder

Bajoria

Executive

Directo r

010555

93

26/L2/20

06

7 Yes 3 2 0

Ashok

Kumar

Yadav

Non-

Executive

and

lndepe nd

ent

Director

0707 42

99

23/02/20

15

7 Yes 1 0

*Ajend

ra

Kumar

Agraw

Non-

Executive

and

lndepend

ent
Directo r

070771

94

23/02l20

15

30/Os/2

018

0 No 0 0 0

Laksh

mi

Agraw

Women

Director,

Non-

Executive

and

lndepend

ent

Director

070143

95

231o?'/20

15

Yes 0 1 1

0

I

I

I

7

I

I

I

I

I



Dipen

dra

Kumar

Agarw

al

07t272
80

28/06/20

18

6 Yes 11 2 L

B

+ Ajendra (umar Agrawal resigned.
**For the purpose of considering the limit of Committee Membership and Chairmanship of a Director,
Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee of Public Companies have been considered.
Committee Membership & Committee Chairpersonship in the Company is included.

As required under the provisions of Schedule V(C)(h) of the Listing Regulations, the Board of
Directors has identified the core skills / expertise / competencies as required in the context of its
business(es) and sector(s) for it to function effectively and those actually available with the Board as

follows:

a. Entrepreneurshipand Leadership

b. Financial Management

c. Business acumen

d . Organization Management

e. Communication and Negotiation

f. Marketing & Sales

g. Planning & Strategic Development

h. Project Management

i. Corporate Governance & Compliance

j. PerformanceOriented

k. Banking, Treasury & Forex Management

l. knowledge on lnternal Control Mechanism

m. Human Resources, Administration and lnter Personal Management

n. Risk Management

o. Knowledge in legislations and processes of laws

C. Number of meet rnps of the Board of Di rs held and the dates on which held:

During the year ended 31 March 2019, Seven Board meetings were held on 30.05.2018, 04.08.2018,

L4.08.2018, 06.10.2018, 74.11.2018, 74.02.2019 and 25.03.201-9 .The maximum time-sap

between any two meetings did not exceed four months. lntimation of the Board meetings and

Committee meetings are given well in advance and communicated to all the Directors. Normally,

Board meetings and Committee meetings are held at the Registered Office of the Company. The

agenda along with the explanatory notes are sent in advance to all the Directors in accordance with

the Secretarial Standard-1 issued by the lnstitute of Company Secretaries of lndia. Additional meetings

of the Board are held when deemed necessary by the Board. Senior Executives are invited to a .end

the Board meetings as and when required.

D. lnformation placed before the Board of Directors:

Non-

Executive

and

lndepend

ent

Directo r

All such matters as are statutorily required as per Part A of Schedule-ll of Regulation 17(7) of the

Listing Regulations and also matters relating to Corporate Plans, Mobilization of Funds, lnvestment/

Loans, Risk Management Policy, Capital Expenditure etc. are considered by the Board. Besides, the

following information are also regularly placed before the Board for its consideration:



1. Annual Operating Plans & budgets and updates

2. Capital budgets and updates

3. Minutes of meetings of Committees of the Board of Directors

+. Quarterly results of the Company

5. Material Transactions, which are not in the ordinary course of business

6. Compliance with all regulatory and statutory requirements

7. Fatal accidents, dangerous occurrences, material effluent pollution problems

g. Recruitment and remuneration of senior officers just below the Board level

9. lnvestment / Disinvestments

ro. Risk Assessment analysis, etc.

The Board periodically reviews compliance reports of all laws applicable to the Company. Steps are

taken by the Company to rectify instances of non-compliance, if any.

During F.Y. 2018-19, the Company did not have any material pecuniary relationship or transactiens

with Non-Executive Directors, except for the commission payable to them annually in accordar.;e

with the applicable laws and with the approval of the members.

E. As per the opinion of the Board of Directors of the Company, all the lndependent Directors of the

Company fulfils the conditions specified in Listing Regulations and are independent of the

management during the period under review.

3. Audit committee

(i) The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in alignment with the provisions of Section 177

of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations.

(ii) The terms of reference of the Committee are in accordance with Part C of Schedule-ll of Regulation

18(3) of the Listing Regulations and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and major terms of
reference, inter alia, includes the following:

> Reviewing company's Financial Reporting Process;

> Reviewing the lnternal Audit Systems, the adequacy of lnternal Control Systems;

> Reviewlng the Company's Financial and Risk Management Policies;

> Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of Auditors

of the Company;

> Review and monitor the Auditor's independence and performance and effectivenr,rs of

audit process;

> Examination ofthe financial statement and the auditors' report thereon;

> Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related

parties;

> Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

> Valuation of undertakings or assets ofthe Company, wherever necessary;

> Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

> Review compliance with the provisions of SEBI (Prohibition of lnsider Trading)

Regulations, 2015 at least once in a financial year and to verify that the systems for
internal control are adequate and are operating effectively;

> Reviewing the utilization of loans and / or advances from / investment by the holding

company in the subsidiary exceeding rupees 100 crores or 10% of the asset size of the

subsidiary, whichever is lower including existing loans / advances / investments.

(iii) The composition of the Audit Committee meets with the requirement of Section 177 of the

Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations. The details of members, their

category and number of meetings attended by them during the F.Y. 2018-19 are given below:



Name of

Committee

Member

Designation

Committee

the

&

tn

Category in the Board Chairman/

Members

No. of
meetings held

Dipendra

Agarwal

28/05l2o78l

kuma r

(w.e.f

lndependent Director Chalrman 6

Ashok kumar Yadav lndependent Director Member 6 6

Shyam

Bajoria

Su nda r Non-lndependent

Director

Member 6 5

Kumar

(upto

lndependent Director Member 6 0

(iv) During the Financial Year 2018-2019, 6 (six) meetings of the Audit committee were held on 18th

May, 2018,051h June 2018, 14th August, 2018, 14th November, 2018, 14th February, 2019, 25th
March,2019.

(v) The previous Annual General Meeting of the Company was held on 28th June, 2018 and the same

was attended by the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

(vi) The Audit Committee Meetings are usually held at the Registered Office of the Company and are

normally attended by Managing Director, Executive Director, Chief Financial Officer, Representative

of Statutory Auditors, lnternal Auditors and Cost Auditors. The Company Secretary of the Company

acts as the Secretary of the Audit Committee.

. Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy

(i) Pursuant to Section 177(9) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of the Listing

Regulations, the company has adopted "Vigil Mechanism" or "Whistle Blower Policy", which was

approved by the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company at their respective

meetings. The said policy provldes a formal mechanism for directors and all employees of the

Company to approach Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company and make protective

disclosures about the unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud and violation of the Company's

Code of Conduct and Business Ethics. Under the Policy, each employee of the Company has an

assured access to the Chairman of the Audit committee.

(ii) Further, SEBI vide its notification dated 31st December, 2018, has amended the provisions unc jr the

SEBI (prohibition of lnsider Trading) ReBulations, 2015 (as amended from time to time) by issuance of

SEB| (prohibition of lnsider Trading) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018, to be effective from 1st April,

2019, which inter alia, provides for the "Written Policies and Procedures" for inquiry in case of leak of

unpublished price sensitive information ("uPSl") or suspected leak of uPSl and to have a "whistler

Blower policy''and to make Directors and employees aware of such policy to enable them to report

instances of leak of uPSl. Accordingly, the Board of Directors of the company has approved and

adopted a revised Whistle Blower Policy as applicable from 1st April, 2019, duly affecting the changes

4

No. of
meetings

attended

4

Ajendra

Agrawal

30/os/2ot8l



/ amendments under SEBI (Prohibition of lnsider Trading) Regulations, 2015.

(iii) None of the personnel of the Company has been denied access to the Audit Committee. The Whistle

Blower Policy is displayed on the website of the Company.

5. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

(i) The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company is constituted in alignment with the

provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulations

and terms of reference, including role & powers of the Committee, has been modified accordingly.

(ii) The terms of reference of the said Committee is broad based so as to include and to decide, review

and recommend to the Board of Directors of the Company about the recruitment, selection,

appointment and remuneration of relative of Director or of Key Managerial Personnel of the

Company and to decide the increase / modification in the terms of appointment and / or

remuneration of any such person. The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary of

the Committee.

Terms of reference of the Committee, inter alia, includes the following:

> To decide, review and recommend to the Board of Dlrectors of the Company about the

recruitment, selection, appointment and remuneration of a relative of Director or of Key

Managerial Personnel of the Company and to decide the increase / modification in the terr is of

appointment and / or remuneration of any such person.

> To identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior

management in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their appointment

and removal and shall specify the manner for effective evaluation of performance of Board, its

commlttees and individual directors to be carried out either by the Board, by the Commlttee or by an

independent external agency and review its implementation and compliance.

> To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a

Dlrector and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the Directors, Key

Managerial Personnel and other employees.

> To ensure that as per the PolicY-

> the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and

motivate Directors of the quality required to run the Company successfully;

> relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance

benchmarks; and

> remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management involves a balarit '
between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriate

to the working of the Company and its goals.

> To formulate criteria for evaluation of performance of lndependent Directors and the Board.

> To devise a policy on Board diversity.

> To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior

management in accordance with the criteria laid down and recommend to the Board their

appointment and removal.

> To decide on whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the lndependent Director,

on the basis of the report of performance evaluation of lndependent Directors

I



) To recommend to the Board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior management.

(ill) The details of members, their category and number of meetings attended by them during the F.Y

2018-19 are given below:

Name of the

Committee Member &

Designation in

Committee

Category in the Board Chairman/

Members

No.

meetings

held

of No. of

meetings

attended

Ashok kumar Yadav lndependent Director Chairman 1

Dipendra

Agarwa I

28/06/21t8l

kumar

(w.e.f

lndependent Director t 0

Lakshmi Agrawal Member 1 1

Ajendra

Agrawal

30/os/2oL8\

Kumar

(u pto

lndependent Director Member 1 0

(iv) During the F.Y. 2018-19, l(one) meeting of Nomination and Remuneration Committee were

held on 11th May, 2018.

(v) The previous Annual General Meeting of the Company was held on 28th June, 2018 and the

same was attended by the Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

(vi) The Committee while deciding the remuneration package of the Managing Director(s) / Executive

Directo(s) and recruitment, selection, appointment and remuneration of relative of Director or of

Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, takes into consideration varlous factors, inter alia,

contribution, remuneration package of the industry, knowledge and experience etc.

(vii) The below criteria are considered for performance evaluation of Board, that of its committees and

lndividual Directors:

. Criteria for Board Evaluation

> Attendance at meetings

> Regularity of attendance

> Responsibilities and accuracy of information in timely manner

> Level and quality of participation

> lnvolvement in deliberation

> Commitment to responsibilities

Criteria for Committee Eva luation

Level and quality of participation

1

Member

lndependent Director



> Effectiveness to the responsibilities

> Aptitude and effectiveness

> overall contribution
Criteria for Evaluation of lndividual Directors (including lndependent and Non-lndependent

Directors)

> Dedication

> Attendance

> Preparedness & Participation

> Team work

> Contribution

> Time and Efforts

> Response

> Commitment

> Knowledge / Sharing information

> Responsibilities

> Suggestions during discussion

(u,,) There are no stock options issued by the Company

6. Separate Meeting of lndePendent Directors

(i) lndependent Directors meeting was held on 18th March, 2019 without the presence of the

Managing Director and other Executive Director. The meeting was attended by all the lndependent

Directors and enabled them to:

(ii) Review the performance of Non-lndependent Directors and the Board as a whole;

(iii) Review the performance of the Chairperson of the company;

(iv) Assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the company

management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform

their duties.

(v) The Composition and the details of attendance of the members at the said meetlng are given below:

Name Chairman / Member No. of Meetings Attended

Ashok Kumar Yadav Chairman 1

Dipendra Kumar Agarwal (w.e.f

28/06/2oL8l

Member 7

Lakshmi Agrawal Member 1,

Ajendra Kumar Agrawal (upto

30los/20t81

0

z. stakeholders Relationship committee & Redressal of lnvestors' Grievances:

Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Section

178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of the Listing Regulations'

Member



Details of complaints received and redressed during the F.y. 2018-19:

Sr

No.

Particulars Opening
Balance as on
1st April, 2018

Received

during the Year
Redressed

during the Year

Pending as

on 31st
March,2019

1 Non-receipt of Dividend

/ lnterest, Revalidation
etc

Nil Nil Nil

2 Non-receipt of Share

Certificate, etc
Nil Nil Nil

3 Non-receipt of Annual
Report, lnterest on
delayed refund, etc

Nil Nil Nil

4 Others Nil Nil Nil Nil

8. Prohibition of lnsider Tradingl

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prohibition of lnsider Trading under the Securities
and Exchange Board of lndia (Prohibition of lnsider Trading) Regulations, 2015, with a view to regulate
trading in the equity shares ofthe Company by the Directors and designated employees.

Further the SEBI has introduced the SEBI (Prohibition of lnsider Trading) (Amendment) Regulations,
2018 (as amended from time to time) which was notified on 31st December, 2018. Accordingly, the
Board of Directors of the Company has approved and adopted a revised Code of Conduct for
Prohibition of lnsider Trading as applicable from 1st April, 2019, duly affecting the changes /
amendments under SEBI (Prohibition of lnsider Trading) Regulations, 2015.

9. Code ofConduct:

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for all the employees including the Board Members and

Senior Management Personnel of the Company in accordance with the requirement under Regulation
17 of the Listing Regulations. The Code of Conduct has been posted on the website of the Company
i.e. www.ganeshsuper.com

The Code lays down the standard procedure of business conduct which is expected to be followed by
the Directors and the designated employees in their business dealings and in particular on matters
relatinB to integrity in the work place, in business practices and in dealing with stakeholders. The Code
gives guidance through examples on the expected behaviour from an employee in a given situation
and the reporting structure. Management members are made aware of the provisions of the Code

from time to time.

The Company has obtained confirmations for the compliance with the said code from all its Board

members and Senior Management Personnel for the year ended 31st March, 2019. The declaration by

the Chairman & Managing Director of the Company confirming the same is annexed to this report.

10. Familiarizations Programme for lDs

The lndependent Directors are provided with necessary documents, reports and other relevant
information to enable them to familiarize with the Company's procedures and practices. The

lndependent Directors are taken for visit to Company's various plants / units, to enable them to have

full understanding of manufacturing operations & processes of the Company and the industry in
which it operates. Periodic presentations are made at the Board meetings on business and

performance updates of the Company, business strategy and risks involved. At the time of induction of
the newly appointed lndependent Director, he / she is apprised adequately about the Company; !atest

Nil

Nil

Nil



financial statements with business model, industry scenario, competition, significant r^cent
developments and also the Board processes which is apprised by the Managing Director, the Chief
Financial officer, the company secretary and the senior Management of the company. The details
familiarization programs have been placed on the website of the company and may be accessed at
the www.ganeshsuper.com.

11. Appointment of ComplianceOfficer:

Ms. Monika Rathi, Company Secretary of the Company acts as Compliance Officer of the Company as
per Regulation 6 of the Listing Regulations.

12. General BodyMeetings

Details of location, time and date o, last three Annual General Meetings are givenbelow:

b. Details of location, time and date of last three Extra- ordinary General Meetings are given below

c. PostalBallot:

During the Financial Year 2018-2019, no resolution was passed through Postal Ballot.

No special resolution is proposed to be conducted through Postal Ballot at the ensuing Annual General

Meeting.

Year Date Time

2015-

L6

30th September,
2016

11.30

A.M
Village-Sipahpur, P.S.-

Ahiyapur P.O.-Bikhanpur

Kothi, 6th km, Darbhanga

Road, Muzaffarpur
842001

20L6-

L7

25th September,

20L7

10.00

A.M

2077-
18

28th June, 2018 1:00 P.M

Year Date Time

2015-

L6

Village-Sipahpur, P.S.-

Ahiyapur P.O.-Bikhanpur

Kothi, 5th km, Darbhanga
Road, M uzaffarpur
842001

2076-
77

13th September
20L7

5:00 P.M

20L7-
18

11th
70L8

August, 10:00
A.M.

13. A. Disclosures

The Board has received disclosures from Key Managerial Personnel / Senior Management that they have no

material, financial and commercial transactions where they and / or their relatives have personal interest.
There are no materially significant related party transactions of the Company which have potential conflict
with the interests ofthe Company at large. Related Party transactions have been included in the Notes to the
Annual Accounts of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2019.

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Stock Exchanges, SEBI and other authorities on the
matters relating to capital markets during the last three years and hence no penalties or strictures have

been imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any other statutory authorities relating to
the above.

The Company has adopted a revised Whistle Blower Policy / Vigil Mechanlsm and has established the
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necessary mechanism in line with requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of the
Listing Regulations for the directors and employees to report violations of applicable laws and

regulations and the Code of Conduct. During the year under review, no personnel have been denied

access to the Audit Committee.

Further, SEBI vide its notification dated 31st December, 2018, has amended the provisions under the

SEB! (Prohibition of lnsider Trading) Regulations, 2015 (as amended from time to time) by issuance of
SEBI (Prohibition of lnsider Trading) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018, to be effective from 1st APril,

2019, whlch inter alia, provides for the "Written Policies and Procedures" for inquiry in case o leak

of unpublished price sensitive information ("UPS|") or suspected leak of UPSI and to have a

"Whistler-Blower Policy'' and to make Directors and employees aware of such policy to enable them

to report instances of leak of UPSI.

The Company has complied with all mandatory applicable corporate governance requirements of the

Listing Regulations.

The Company has complied with following non-mandatory requirements as prescribed in Part E of
Schedule- ll to Regulation 27(1) of the Listing Regulations:

The Company is in the regime of financial statements with unmodified audit opinion;

The lnternal Auditors directly reports to the Audit Committee.

The Company has formulated and adopted revised Policy on determining Material Subsidiaries as

required under Regulation 16(1Xc) of the Listing Regulations. A copy of the Policy on determining

Material Subsidiaries is available on the website of the Company.

ln line with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations, the Company has

formulated and adopted a revised Policy on Related Party Transactions which is also available on the

website of the Company. The Policy intends to ensure that proper reporting, approval and disclosure

processes are in place for all transactions between the company and Related Parties.

The Company has not raised funds through preferential allotment or qualified institur.ronal

piacement as specified under Regulation 32(7A) of Listing Regulations during F.Y. 2018-19.

pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and schedule v Para c clause (10)(i) of the Llsting Regulations,

certificate from Rupa Gupta, Company Secretary in Practice, certifying that none of Directors on the

Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as

directors of companies by the Board / Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority

has been obtained and is annexed to this report.

During the F.Y. 2018-19, the Board has accepted all the recommendation of various committees of

Board and specifically those which are mandatorily required to be accepted by the Board.

For the details of total fees paid for all the services to the statutory auditors for the F.Y. 2018-19 is

referred in Notes to accounts forming part ofthe financial statements.

Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition

and Redressal) Act,2013 is as below:

Number of complaints filed during the financial year: Nil

Number of complaints disposed of during the financial year: Nil

Number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year: Nil

B. The Company has complied with all the requirements of Corporate Governance Report of sub-paras

(2) to (10) of Para C to Schedule V of the Listing Regulations, to the extent applicable'

C. The Company has complied with corporate governance requirements specified in Regulations 17 to



27 and 45(2)(b) to (i) of the Listing Regulations, to the extent applicable.

D. Reconciliation of Share Capital

A qualified Practicing Company Secretary carries out audit to reconcile the total admitted capital with
National Securities Depository timited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (lndia) Limited (CDSL) and the

total issued and listed capital. The Audit confirms that the total issued / paid up capital is in agreement with

the total number of shares in physical form and the total number of dematerialized shares held with NSDL

and CDSL.

pursuant to Regulation 40(9) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

certificates, on half-yearly basis, have been issued by a Practicing Company Secretary for due compliance of

share transfer formalities by the Company.

14. Means of Communication
a) Quarterly / Half-yearly / Annual Results:

The Company's quarterly / half yearly / annual financial results alongwith 'the

segmental reports are generally published in leading English and vernacular language

newspaper i.e. Hindutan Times and Dainik Jagran and also displayed on the website of
the Company after its submission to the Stock Exchanges.

b) Website

The Company's website www.ganeshsuper.com is a comprehensive reference on

Company's vision, mission, segments, products, investor relation, human resource,

feedback and contact details. ln compliance with Regulation 46 of the Listing

Regulations, a separate dedicated section under "shareholding lnformation" on the
Company's website gives information on various announcements made by the
Company, complete financial details, quarterly & annual results, annual report,

corporate benefits, information relating to stock exchanges where shares are listed,

details of share transfer agent, unpaid / unclaimed dividends, shareholding pattern

and details of credit rating. The Company doesn't carry out any media releases and

hence no official news releases are displayed on the website.

.) Annual Report:

The Annual Report containing, interalia, Audited Financial Statement, Directors'

Report, Auditors' Report and other important information is circulated to members

and others entitled thereto. The Management's Discussion and Analysis Report iorms
part of the Directors' Report in the Annual Report. The Annual Report is displayed on

the Company's website www.ganeshsuper.com.

d) BSE Corporate Compliance & Listing Centre (Listing Centre)

BSE'S Listing centre is a web-based application designed by BSE for corporates. All

periodical compliance filings, inter alia, shareholding pattern, corporate governance

report, corporate announcements and statement of investor complaints among

others, are filed electronically on the Listing Centre

e) SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCoRES):

The investor complaints are processed in a centralized web-based complaints redress

system. The salient features of this system are: Centralised database of all complaints,

online upload of Action Taken Reports (ATRs) by concerned companies and online

viewing by investors of actions taken on the complaint and its current status.

15. General Shareholders' lnformation



a Annual General Meeting:

b. Tentative Financial Calendar (F.Y. 2O].9-2O2Olt

Financial year 1st April, 2019 - 31st March,2O2O

Annual General Meeting On or before 30th September,
2020

First quarter results (Audited or
Un-audited)

On or before 14th August, 2019

Second quarter results (Audited
or Un-audited)

On or
20t9

before 14th November,

Third quarter results (Audited or
Un-audited)

On or before 14th February,2020

On or before 30th May,2020Results for the Financial Year
(Audited)

c. Book Closure Date:

Closure of Register of Members and Share Transfer Books: Saturday, 7th September, 2019
to Monday, 16th September,2019 (both days inclusive)

d. Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchanges:

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed at BSE Limited. The Annual Listing Fees for
the F.Y. 2Ot9-2O has been paid to the above Stock Exchange. The Company is in process
of revocation of its suspension and listing the same in the Bombay Stock Exchange
(BSE).The Company is continuously corresponding with SEBI and is in process of
complying with the Listing Agreement issued by SEBI.

Your Directors assure that the Listing of the Shares of our company in Bombay Stock

Exchange is near at hand.

Addresses of the Stock Exchanges, where equity shares of the Company are
presently listed are given below:

BSE Limited
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street, Fort,
Mumbai - 400 001

Day &
Date

Monday, 16th September, 2019

Time 1:00 P.M.

Ven ue Village-Sipahpur, P.S.-Ahiyapur P.O.-
Bikhanpur Kothi,6th km, Darbhanga Road,
Muzaffarpur - 842001



e. Stock Code:

Name ofthe Exchante

BSE Limited (BSE) Security Code: " 5t3448"

lSlN Number for NSDVcDSL INE,l49U0l0l9

ctN L27 1068R1988PLC003002

f. Stock Market Data:

High/Low during the month/year in the last five year

Share price on the Bombay stock Exchange (BSE) (for value Rs. 10/-)

Month High Low Close

g. Registrar and Share Transfer ASentr

A85 Consultants Private Limited

4, B.B.D Bag (East), Stephen House,

Room No. 99, 6th Floor,

Kolkata - 700001

Ph No. - 033 22431043

h. Share Transfer Systemr

The share transfer activities in respect of the shares in physical mode are carried out by the

Share Transfer Agent of the Company. The shares lodged for transfer are processed and share

certiflcates duly endorsed are returned within the stipulated time, subject to documeni being

valid and complete in all respects.

The Board of Directors of the Company have delegated the authority to approve the transfer of

shares, transmission of shares or requests for deletion of name of the shareholder, issue of

duplicate share certificates etc., to the Share Transfer Committee of the Company. The Share

Transfer Committee usually meets once in a fortnight. Shares in physical form are registered and

returned in normal course within an average period of 15 days, if the transfer documents are

found technically in order and complete in all respects.

A summary of approved transfers, transmissions, deletion requests, issue of duplicate shares

etc., are placed before the Board of Directors from time to time as per Listing Regulations. The

Company obtains a half-yearly compliance certificate from a Company Secretary in Practice as

required under Listing Regulations (including any statutory modlfication(s) or re-enactment(s)

for the time being in force) and files a copy of the said certificate with BSE.

i. Shareholding Pattern ofthe Compa as on 31't March, 2019 (including demat
total%to

shares

3288500Promoters & Promoter

Group

74.70

clde

Email - a bsco nsu lta nt@vsnl. net

No. oI sharesCatetory gf Holders

Non-Promoters Holding



- Financial lnstitutions /
Mutual Fund / Banks

Nil Nil

-Non-Residents / Flls /
OCBS / FPI

600 0.01

Other Corporate Bodies /
LLP

2200 0.05

lndian Public / Trust 1110700 25.23

Total 4402000 100

i. Demate.ialization of Shares and Liquidity as on 31st March, 2018
Particulars of Shares Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each

N umber % of Total

Dematerialized Form

a) NSDL 15700 0.35

b) cDsL 3299900 74.96

Sub Total 3315600 75.32

Physical Form 1086400 14.64

Total 4402000 100

l. Details of public funding obtained in last three years:

No capital has been raised by way of public funding in past three years

m. MD / C.F.O. Certification!

The required certificate under Regulation 17(8) of the Listing Regulations signed by the Managing

Director and the Chief Financial Officer (C.F.O.) is annexed with thls report.

n. Commodity price risk or forign Exchange rlsk and hedging activities: Nil

o. Address for correspondence!

Any assistance regarding share transfer and transmission, change of address, non- receipt of share

certificate/ duplicate share certificate, demat and other matters and for redressal of all share-related

complaints and grievances, the Members are requested to write to or contact the Registrar & :hare

Transfer Agents or the Share Department of the Company for all their queries or any other matter

relating to their shareholding in the company at the addresses given below:

k. outstanding GDRs / ADRS / Warrants or any Convertible lnstruments, conversion date

and likely impact on Equity:

The Company has not issued any GDRs / ADRs / Warrants / Convertible lnstruments or any other

instrument, which is convertible into Equity Shares ofthe Company.



1. The Company's Registered Office :

AB5 CONSULTANT PvT. tTD.

99, Stephen House,6'h floor,4, B.B.D. Bag

700001

Phone - 2243 0153,2230 L043.

Fax - 033 2243 Ol53

Email lD - absconsultant@vsnl. net

(East), Kolkata -
2 Registrar and Share Transfer Agent :

Compliance Office : Ms. Monika Rathi

Ganesh Foundry & Castings Limited

Address-Village - Sipahpur, P.s. - Ahiyapur P.o.- Bikhanpur

Kothi, 5'h km, Darbhanga Road, Muzaffarpur - 842001

Contact No: 062'l -226567 5, n1057 1

Website: www.qaneshsuper.com.

Email ld - ganeshudyoB@yahoo.co.in

ashiyaplaza@gmail.com

On behalf of Board of Directors

Place: Bihar
Date: 05/08/2019

sd/-
Ashok Kumar Bajoria
Managing director
DIN:00713573

3.

Ganesh Foundry & Castings Limited

Village - Sipahpur, P.s. - Ahiyapur P.o.- Bikhanpur Kothi, 5th

km, Darbhanga Road, Muzaffarpur - 842001

Contact No : 0621 -226567 5, n4057 1

Website: www.qaneshsuper.com, Email ld:

ashivaolaza@qmail.com



CS orro cuPTA
Practicing CornFany Secretary

52 Sankari Para Road
Ground Flr., Block- A
Kolkata- 7OO o25

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
To,
The Members of
Ganesh Foundry & Castings Limited
Vill.- Sipahpur, P.O.- Bhikhanpur Kothi
Muzaffarpur Br 842001

we have examined the compliance of corporate Governance by Ganesh Foundry & castings
Limited, for the year ended on March 3L"t, 2079, as stipulated in regulations 77 to 27 and clauses
(b) to (iJ of regulation 46(2) and para C, Dand E of Schedule V of the SEBI [Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 [the'ListingRegulations'J.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management of
the Company. Our examination is Iimited to examining the procedures and implementation thereof,
adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of the Corporate
Governance. lt is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the
Company.

In our opinion and to the best ofour information and according to the explanations given to us. we
certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated
in the SEBI ILODR) Regulations,2015.

We further state that during the Financial Year 2018-19, the Company did not receive any
complaint from the investors and that as per records maintained by the company and presented to
the Stakeholders Relationship Committee; no complaints from any investor was pending as on
31st March, 2019.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs
of the Company.

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 05.08.2019

RUPA GUPTA
Proprietor

sd/-
CP No 11691

M No A29332

E-mail- gupta.rupa86@gmail.com, 98 3o4,4 5 3 41



Certificate of non-disqualification of Directors issued by the Company Secretaries:-

[The said certificate as issued by the Ms. Rupa Gupta, Company Secretaries is appended below and forms part of this Board Report [puNuant
to LODR Regulation 34[3J and schedule V Para C, Clause - 10[i)]

To,
The Members of
Ganesh Foundry & Castings Limited
Vill.- Sipahpur, P.O.- Bhikhanpur Kothi,
Muzaffarpur, Bihar - 842001

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the
Directors of M/s. Ganesh Foundry & Castings Ltd. ICIN L27106BR1988PLC003002) and having its
Registered Office at Vill.- Sipahpur, P.O.- Bhikhanpur Kothi, Muzaffarput Bihar - 842007 (hereinafter
referred to as 'the Company'), produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this
Certificate in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the
Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
20L5.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors
Identification Number [DINJ status at the portal lwrrw.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary lnd
explanations furnished to us by the Company & its officers, we hereby certify that none ofthe Directors
on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2019 have

been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the
Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry ofCorporate Affairs or any other Statutory Authority.

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment/continuity of every Director on the Board is the
responsibility ofthe management ofthe Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these

based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the

Company nor of the efficienry or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
the Company.

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 05.08.2019

RUPA GUPTA
Propriator

sd/-
CP No 11691

M No A29332

Sr. No, DIN Date of Appointment in Company
7 Ashok Kumar Bajoria 00713573 72/07 /1999
2 Anand Kumar Baioria 007L3620 30/09/2005

26/12/20063 Shvam SunderBajoria 01066593
4 Ashok Kumar Yadav 07074299 23/02/zors

Lakshmi Agrawal 07074396 23/02/2075
6 Dipendra Kumar Agarwal 07t2t240 28/06/2078

Name of Director

5



DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
PERSONNEL WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company has framed a specific Code of Conduct to be followed by the members of the Board of
Directors and the Senior Management Personnel of the Company. We have incorporated in the conduct
duties of the Independent Directors as laid down in schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 the said
"Code" has been circulated to the members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel of the

Company, who have confirmed compliance of the same for the year ended 31st March, 2019. The Said
"Code" is also been posted on www.ganeshsuper.com the website ofthe Company. Based on the above,

it is hereby declared thatthe code has been complied with by all.

For Ganesh Foundry & Castings Limited

Place
Date:

Muzaffarpur
5t August 2019

$/-
Ashok Kumar Baioria

Managing Director
DIN:00713573



MD/CFO CERTIFICATION

To
The Board of Directors
Ganesh Foundry & Castings limited
vill.- Sipahpur, P.O.- Bhikhanpur Kothi
Muzaffarpur, Bihar - 842001

In pursuanceto Regulation 17(8) ofthe SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure RequirementsJ Regulations,
2 015, this is to certiff that:

1. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement forthe year ended 31st March, 2019
and thatto thebestofour knowledge andbelief:

a. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;

b. these statements togetherpresent a true and fairviewofthe Company's affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

2. Tothe best of our lmowledge and beliel therewere no transactions entered into bythe Company duringthe
yearwhichwere fraudulent, illegal or which violated the Company's Code ofConduct.

3. We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we

have:
a. evaluated the effectiveness ofthe internal control systems ofthe Company pertaining to financial

reporting;
b. not found any deficiencies in the design or operation ofinternal controls.

4. We have indicated to the Company's Auditors and the Audit Committee ofthe Board of Directors that:

a. there is no significant changes that have occurred in the internal control over financial reporting
duringthe year;

b. there have been no significant changes in accounting polices during the year;

c. therehavebeennoinstancesofsigrrificantfraudnortherewasanyinvolvementofthemanageme.tor
an employee havinga significant role in the Company's internal control system over financial

reporting; and
d. there were no deficiencies in the design oroperation ofinternal controls, which could adverselyaffect

the Company's ability to record, process, summarize and reportfinancial data nor there were any

material weaknesses in internal controls overfinancial reportingnor any corrective actions with
regards to deficiencies, as there were none.

5. We declare that all Board members and Senior Managerial Personnel have affirmed compliance with the

Code ofConduct for the current year.

For Ganesh Foundry & Castings limited

Place:
Date:

Muzaffarpur
56 August 2019

sd/-
Ashok Kumar Baloria

Managing Director
Din:00713573

sd/-
Aditya Apoorva

Chief Financial Officer
PAN:AIHPA8016F



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSTS REpORT (part of Board/Annuat Report)
As per SEBt disclosure regulation 34(3) and schedule V (clause_B)

(For the Financial year ended 3lst March, 2019)

a) lndustrv structure & Developments steel
The Company manufacturing Plant is located at Muzaffarpur. Mild steel lngots are basic raw material
for manufacture of various types of re-rolled products, e.g rounds, flats, channels equal and unequal
angles etc. The Main Object of the Company is to set up steel furnace, casting re-rolling mill, steel
plant and foundry for manufacturing and to carry on the business of its products of all kinds and sizes

including ingot, billet, rod, pipe, tubes scraps and to carry on the business of all metals & metal
compounds whether ferrous or non-ferrous, iron & Steel converters & manufacturing all alloy of iron
& steel products by any process e.g. casting forging.

b) Opportunitv & Threats
The consumption of iron is mainly linked with the consumption of TMT Bars used in house building
and infrastructure sectors. The house building/real estate sector is undergoing slow down for the last

several years and still struggling due to lower demand/sales and excess supply. The infrastructure
and road building sector has seen some revival in the past few years on account of government
spending and focus on these sectors. The demand for TMT bars keep fluctuating and are not stable
and accordingly the selling prices also change quite abnormally and suddenly.

The availability of iron ore and coal inadequate quantity and at affordable prices are the major

threats to the lron lndustry. The government needs to put in to place a suitable mechanism to ensure

availability of iron ore and coal to the iron industry in adequate quantity and at affordable rates by

stopping/restricting the high profit taking attitude and mentality of the iron ore mine owners and of
coal lndia limited. The government also needs to facilitate opening of new iron ore and commercial

coal mines to create healthy competition among them so that their selling prices remain reasonable

and affordable to the iron/steel industry and the steel production in the country could increase

meaningf ully/speedily.

Your Company is poised to seize the opportunities in the lron & Steel lndustry through its strengths

of location and logistical advantages, raw material linkages, technology edge and management

expertise. These opportunities will be linked directly to the growing demand for TMT Steels.

c) Sesment-wise or Drodu ct wise performance -
Your company mainly operates under the iron and steel segment (manufacture of bars of
non-alloy steel) and hence segment-wise result has not been given.

d) outlook
ln view of what has been stated in foregoing paragraphs; your Management perceives that the

outlook of the iron lndustry in the current financial year 2019-2020 is not very encouraging unless

the input cost becomes reasonable and the new Central Government starts investing heavily in-

house building and infrastructures so as to boost the demand for TMT bars which in turn can boost

the lron selling prices to reasonable and remunerative levels.



lndia has immense potential for creating new steel capacity. lndian per capita steel consumption is

presently very low compared to world average which further re-confirms the opportunities for steel

demand to continue accelerating in the times ahead. Your Company with a well diversified product

portfolio is well poised to take advantage of the groMh in the demand.

e) Risk & Concerns

Risk is inherent in every business activity and lron & Steel lndustry is no exception. Your Company

has identified major focus areas for risk management to ensure organizational objectives are

achieved and has a well defined structure and proactive approach to assess, monitor and miti8ate

risks associated with these areas, briefly enumerated below:

i) Operotions - Timely and cost-effective raw material supply is critical to growth. Fluctuations in the

price and availability of key raw materials and commercial changes such as domestic duties / ta):es

on raw materials have an impact on the operations. Moreover, the stocks are also sublect to ti e

other foreseeable risks. Necessary coverage has been taken in the form of a comprehensive

lndustrial All Risk (lAR) policy which covers plant, machinery, buildings (with contents), tools and

equipment and stocks (raw materials, stores and spares and finished goods) against fire, allied

perils and all other foreseeable risks. The policy also covers loss of profit to the business arising

from any accidental event. The Company also has coverage in form of a Sales Turnover policy

which provides all-risk transit insurance cover to the finished goods produced and sold by the

Company and also covers transit of all the incoming raw materials.

f) lnternal control and Svstems and the ir Adeouacv

The internal control systems in your Company commensurate with the size and nature of its

operations and periodic audits are conducted in various disciplines to ensure adherence to the

same. During the year 2018-19, lnternal Auditors of your Company had independently evaluated the

adequacy and efficacy of the audit controls. The direct reporting of the Internal Auditors to the

Audit Committee of the Board ensures independence of the audit and compliance functions. Tl '
lnternal Auditors regularly report to the Audit Committee on their observations on the Company s

processes, systems and procedures ascertained during the course of their audlt. The company has

also appointed Cost Auditors for the cost audit of its manufactured products and the Cost Auditors

also report to the Audit committee on their observations. compliance issues are given utmost

importance and reported regularly to the Board.

c) DeveloDme nts in human resources & lndustrial relat ionshio
your Company recognizes the fact that manpower is one of the vital constituents of a successful

organization. The growth of your company and execution of new projects places emphasis on the

recruitment process and your Company has been successful in attracting professional talent.

iil Statutov Complionces - Procedure is in place for monthly reportinB of compliance of statutory

obligations and is reported to the Board of Directors at its meetings.



hl Material Develooments in HRD and industrial Relations Front
your Directors recognize the value of employees as valuable assets. Developing, motivating, rewarding

and retaining talented employees at all levels is a priority and a key responsibility and policy of yot "

Company's management.

i) CautionarvStatements:
Statements in this management discussion and analysis report describing the Company's objectives,

pro;ections, estimates and expectations may be termed as forward looking statements within the

meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual results may differ materially from those either

expressed or implied. lmportant factors that could make a difference to the company's operation

include economic conditions affecting demand/supply and price conditions in the domestic and

overseas markets, changes in the Government regulations, tax laws and other statutes and other

incidental factors.The readers of this report are, therefore, advised to read the same with this caution.

For and on behalf of the board

Ganesh foundry & Castings Ltd

Place: Bihar

Date: 05/08/2019
sdl-

Ashok Kumar Bajoria

Managing director

Din: fi)713573



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OT'
GAIIf,SH FOT]]\DRY AND CASTINGS LIMITED

ReDort on the standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

we have audited the accompanying financial statements of I'GANESH FouNDRy AND cAsrrNGS
Lln{rrf,D" ("the company"), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019, md the statement of
Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') in the mannt - so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
ofthe state of affairs ofthe Company as at March31,2019, its profit (or Loss) for the year ended on that date.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143 (10) of the
Companies Act,2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the auditor's
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the code ofethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a sepr -rate
opinion on these matters.

Information other than the financial stateEents and auditors' report thereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report,
Business Responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit ofthe financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Basis for ooinion



Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Compi-nies
Act, 201 3 ('the Act") with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that give a

true and fair view ofthe financial position and financial performance of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and

application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls, that v'ere
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fiaud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue

as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concem basis

of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no

realistic altemative but to do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilihi

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducteo our
audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain

reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from any material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the

financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgrnent, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement in the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those

risk assessments, the auditor considers intemal control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the

circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the

reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

audit opinion.

Renort on Other Lesal and Resulatorv u irements
l) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2017 ("the Order") issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of sub-section ( I I ) of section 143 of the Act, We have given in the Annexure
.A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe Order, to the extent applicable.

2) Subject to above, as required by section I43(3) ofthe Act, we report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief

were necessary for the purposes ofour audit;

b. In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it

appefis from our examination of such books;

c. The Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this report are in agreement with the

books ofaccounts:

i



d. ln our opinion, the Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss comply with the Accounting
Standards notified under section 133 ofthe Act, read with Rule 7 ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014;

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on 3lsr March,2019 and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors is disqualified as on 3i"t March, 2019
from being appointed as a director in terms ofSection 164(2) ofthe Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy ofthe intemal financial controls over financial reporting ofthe Companv
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure B; and

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule I 1 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best ofour information and according
to the explanations given to us.

(i) The company pending litigations which could impact its financial position, the details of which have been

adequately disclosed in Note No 26.01 ofthe Financial Statements.

(ii) The Company did not have any long term contract including derivative contracts as on 3 I st March, 2019,

for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

(iii) There has been no amount required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection fund by the

Company during the year ended 31st March,2019.

For SPSA & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 019888N

Sobhit Chhawchharia
Partner
Membership No. 066084

Place:
Date:

Kolkata
May 29,2019



Annexure - A to the Auditors' Report

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the company on the
standalone financial statements for the year ended 3 1 March 2019, we report that:

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation offixed assets

(b) The fixed assets have been physically verified by the Management during the year and
no material discreparcy has been noticed.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable
properties are held in the name of the Company.

(ii) The management has conducted physical verification of Inventories at reasonable intervals
during the year. The procedure of physical verification of stocks followed by the Managemer i is
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size ofthe Company and the nature of its business.
In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company is
maintaining proper records of the inventory. No material discrepancies were noticed on physical
verification.

(iii) The Company has not granted any loans secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited
liability partnership or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act,2013 ('the Act').

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
has compiled with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of Companies Act , 2013 with respect to
loans and investments made.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

(vi) We have broadly teviewed the books of account maintained by the Compa:ry pusuant to the
rules made by the Central Govemment for the maintenance of cost records under section 148 of the
Act, and are ofthe opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and
mainuined.

(vii) (a) According to the records of the company, the company is regular in depositing with
appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, wealth-tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess, value added tax and
other statutory dues applicable to it.

1b) The disputed statutory dues aggregating Rs. 7.60 lacs that have not been deposited on
account ofdisputed matters before appropriate authorities as under:

Forum
where
dispute

SI NO Name of the
Statue

Nature of
the I)ues

Amount
(Rs)

Period to
which the
amount
relates

Central
Excise Act,
1944

Central
Excise Duty

7.60 Lacs 1988-89 CESTAT,
Kolkata

ls

l.



(viii) The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution, banks,

govemment or debenture holders during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(viii) of the Order is not

applicable.

(ix) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public < ,fer
(including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragaph 3 (ix) of the

Order is not applicable.

(*) According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fiaud by the Company

or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our

audit.

(xi) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the

records of the Company, the Company has provided for managerial remuneration during the year .

Managerial remuneration is in excess ofthe limits prescribed in section 197 of companies act, 2013,

for which relevant provisions have been duly complied with provided in companies act, 2013.

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, t he Company

is not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records ofthe Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177

and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been duly disclosed in the

standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the

records ofthe Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement

of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or

persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) ofthe Order is not applicable.

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India

Act 1934. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable.

For SPSA & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 019888N

Sobhit Chhawchharia
Partner
Membership No. 066084

Place:
Date:

Kolkata
May 29,2019



TO THE IIIDEPENDENT ALTDITOR'S REPORT

(Refened to in paragraph 1(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our
report to the Members of M/s Ganesh Foundry and Castings Limited of even date)

Report on the tntemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s Ganesh Foundry and
Castings Limited ('the Company") as of March 31,2019 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements ofthe Company for the year ended on that date.

Manaqement's Responsibility for Internal Financial

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the intemal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lntemal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to respective company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detectior: of
fiauds and errors, tle accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibilitv

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and

the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy ofthe intemal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of intemal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and

operating effectiveness of intemal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment ofthe risks of material misstatement ofthe financial statements,

whether due to fiaud or error.

Meanins of Intertral Financial Controls over Financial ReDortins

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the intemal financial controls system over financial reporting ofthe Company.

A company's intemal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation offinancial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's intemal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that



( 1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transac.;ons
and dispositions ofthe assets ofthe company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorization of management and directors of the
company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition ofthe company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of Internal [inancial Controlsoyer Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections ofany evaluation ofthe intemal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the intemal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Ooinion

In our opinion, to the best ofour information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company nas,

in all material respects, an adequate intemal financial controls system over financial reporting and such

intemal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,2019, based on
the intemal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential

components of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For SPSA & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 019888N

Sobhit C hhawchharia
Partner
Membership No. 066084

Place:
Date:

Kolkata
May 29,2019



GANESH FOU}IORY A CASTINGS LITIITEO

Balanco Sheet.s at 31st Mar[h 2019

31.03.m1r 31.03.2018

991.93

Rs.ln Lakhs

95::.04a4

05 206.84

(ii) other
(iii) Other Non

(a) Defered Tax Asset (net)

158.43

4.i10

i15.'19

o7

(D ASSETS

(1) Non-cun€nt a366

(a) Prcpe.ty planl and equipment

Non Curenl lnvestrnents
(i) Other

Loans and Advances

't,406.79 1,116 31

(2) Curront A!!6t3
(a) c8 862.66 50- 39

(b) Finanoalassets

(ii) Cash and cash equivalents
(rv) Loans and Advances

09

10

1l

670.2,4

102.21

14,a.38

256 50

226_61

65.96

1,050.49

2,166.80

1,779.55

3,186.34TOTAL ASSETS

(rD EOU|TY AND LlAAtLtTtES
(1) Equity

(a) Equity share capital 12 111.20 441t 20
(b) Other 13 050.001 1115,13I

242.20 214.47
(2) Non-curremlhbilitie8

(a) Other Non Cunent Liabilities 2,055.99 1,456.50
(b) Oefened tar 108.50 E;r.81

14.08

2,178.67 1,539.31
(3) Cunent liabilitio3

(a) Frnancialliabililres

(i) Trade payables

'-Total outstanding dues to micro
enterpris€s and small enterprises

'-Total outstanding dues of cr€dilors oth€r
than micro enterpises and smsllenterpns€s 15 458.28 158 28

Currenl Liabilines 16 257.19 251 34

725.17 412 62
TOTAL EOUITY ANO LIABILITIES 't86.34 2,166.80

Sc€ accompanying notas lorming partofthe financial ststem6nts

As p€r tems of our rcport attached

For SPSA & Co
Ch.rLrld Accountadta
FR?r - 0'rg88EN

Sobhit Chhawchharie

Msmborthip t{o. 066084

For and on behar of the Board of Oirectors

sd/'
ASHOX KUI{AR AAJORIA

MANAGING OIRI:CTOR

sd/'

APPORVA AD YA
cFo

KoltriE. May29, 2019

sd/
Mot{txa RAr Hr

COi/tPANY SECR:TARY

158.43

584

'14

a7



GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loas for the year ended 3'lst tlarch 2019

Notes Fo. the year
onded

3't.03.20't9

R!. ln Lakhs

For lhe Year
ended

31.03.2018

5,077.79

83.08

(1) Revenue from operations

(2) Other income

17

18

6,726.33

52.*

t2t
(3)

Total Rovenuo (2)

EXPE]{SES

(a) Cost of male.ials consumed

(b) Purchases

(b) Changes in inventories of work in progress

(c) Employee benefrts expense

(d) Depreciation expen

(e) Other expenses

6,778.87 5,160.87

19

20

21

3,179.19

1,808.77

(r90.98)

63.98

112-24

1,698.43

3,559.75

71.20

(2.s9)

80.48

63.08

1,387.15

6,671.67 5.16227Total Expomo3 14)

14) Profit before Excoptlon.l and Extraodinary lt rE and tax (2) - (3)

Extraordinary ltems

107.20

(5) Tax Exp6ns6

(a) Current tax

(i). Curent tax for cunent year

(ii). Cunent tax for the previous years

(b) Defened tax

(i). Defened tax Ior cunent year

(ii). Defened ta( relating to previous years

(1 66)

14.08

25.79 42.75

(0 31)

42 44Total tax exponao (5)

(6)

(7)

ProfiU(lo$) for tho yo.r (,1) - (5)

Other comprohonalvg lncome

(i). ltem that will not be reclassified

(44.10)

(ii). ltem that will be reclassified

(8) Total comp6honaivo income for lho perlod (5)+(7) 57,33 (44.10)

(s)
Eamlngs por oqulty rhlrs (ln Rupeos): (Faco valug ol lharo of Rs
l0 each)

(a) Basic

(b) Diluled

14

1.53

1.53

(1.00)

(1.00)

See accompanying notes forming part ofthe financial slatements

As per terms of our report attached For and on behalf of lhe Board of Directors

For SPSA & Co
Chartarcd Accountants
FRN - 01988EN

Sobhit Chhawchharla
Padn6r
[embe]ship No. 06608,4

sd/'
ASHOK KUMAR BAJORIA

A AGII{G OIRECTOR

sd/

Place: Kolkata

APPORVA AOITYA
cFo

Kolkata, May 29, 2019

sd/-
MONIKA RATHI

COMPANY SECRETARY

(1.40)

0.26

107,20

28

39.87

67.3



GAIIESH FOI,NORY A CASIAGS LIMITED

Cash Fl* Statehent aor the year ended 3l rrch,2019

31.03,2019 31.032018

A. Cash Flo* l@m oP.6ting .divni.E

(12.45)

143.73

119.22)

630a

61.12

143 25

(108 36)

o6p@alion expens 
.

AllMn@ lor exp<ted @dit losses

Pofit on ele ol se@rilies

(PoftMosg on sale or prop€rty, F.Ent & oquipments

oFEtns e.or.l ry: :odlJ's.epitar changG

Adpslrents fot (iiree)/&.@,n opeEl,irg aels
l.venlon*

orher nondm.t ess€ts

Cu@t financial a$ets

otlPr drenl asls
AdtunftnE for.irc@ae/(<r@e) k opaatira liatunas

Non curert financial liabilities

. Oth6r @rert liab ilies

112.24

{13,29)

(361.27)

(€5.11)

(63 24)

Q176)

200.69

220,07

7U.23

onEr nolEre liabilites

Crh o€Brat6d riom op.nlio.3 'l39.90
231.41

o3l(2s.00)

231.72

(177 6S)(152.16)

I'td caih g€BEt d frln op.dting .c{vni€

B. CrshFl lrcm hEning .c{ivilbs:

PuEna* of prcp€rty, plant & equipmenl

Sale of prope.ly, plant & equDmenl

Sale oi inveslne in subsdary

P@ds lom sare ol ssn0es

Movement i.lixed deDos I held as maoin

125

72.15

1260.0o)

11_45

N.t €3h (u$d in) inv.Rling activith3 (328.26) {176.44)

C. Ca3h Flw fron Finincin! aotivitie.:

P@.ds lom lon!tstem l@.s

P'@6ds from /(Repaymenr asainst) @fting ep ial bomwinqs (n€l)

Ropeymenl ot long-l€m losns

Pro@ds frofr unsecured oans

P@edslrcm blyels d€d

110.41

(321.4r) (7s40)

6t erh (u$d an) fin.ncing activitiiE (211_00)

Net incE5.{d.cEas) i. 63h and c.sh.quivale.ts

calh ..d cash equiv.l.it &atIApnl1

{12lr.36)

226,63

102.27

5524

226,63Ca3h a.d c8h.quiv.l6nB a3 at 31 llarch I

se emFnying not6 loming pan of tB fnancial staterents

l Cash E.d €sh equival€.ts ropBsonts esh, 6equ€s on hand and balan@swiltr banks. (Refe. Nole 10)

2 Figu6s rn bccl€t6 cpE$.t outfrM.

tn tems ol our 6port atlacied

As p€r €ms ol our epon $Eched sd

Ch.rl€6d A@ountlnt

M6mbcBhip No. o66oa4

sd,-

COI'PANY SECRETARY

For and on behalf of lhe Boad of oEclo6

ASHOK KUMAR BAJORIA
MANAGING DIRECTOR



GANESH FOUNORY & CASTINGS LIMITED

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year endecl3lst March 2019

Particulals Amount

Balance as at 1 April2017

Changes in equity share capital during the year ended lMarch 31, 2017

Balance as at 31 March 2018

Changes in equity shale capital during the year ended March 31, 2018

Balance as at 31 March 2019

440.20

440_20

440 2A

A. Eq ity Share Capilal

B. Other Equity

See accompanying noies forming part of the flnancial stiatements

Rs. ln lakhs

For and on behalf of the Boad of Directors

Retained Eamings TotalEquity

Balance at April 1,2017

Loss for lhe year

(181.23)

(44 10)

(181.23)

144 10)

{225.33)

67.33

1225.331

67.33

Balance rt Ma.ch 31, 2019 (158.00) (158.00)

As per terms of our report attached

For SPSA& Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 019888N

Sobhit Chhawchharia
Partner
Membership No. 066084

Place:Kolkata

Kolkata, iray 23, 20'19

sdr-
ASHOK KU AR

BA'ORI,A
T{ANAGING OIRECTOR

sd/

APPORVA ADITYA
cFo

sd/-

MONIKA RATHI
COMPANY SECRETAI'Y

Rs. ln Lakhs

statement of chang6 in Equity

Balance at March 31, 2018

Profit for the year



GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

1. General corporate information

GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED is a Limited Company, domiciled in lndia and incorporated under the
provisions oI the Companies Act,1956. The shares of the company are not listed on Bombay slock exchange in lndia.

The Company is primarily engaged in the prodution of TMT Bar

02. Application of new and r€vised lnd As

Nsw lnd AS that has been issusd but k not effuctive as of the closing day ofthe reporting p€riod;
"lnd AS 1'16 "Leases'

On March 30,2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified lnd AS 116, Leases. lnd AS 1 16 will replace the existing
leases Standard, lnd AS'17 Leases, and related lnterpretations The Standard sets out the principles for the recognition,

measurement, presentation and disclosure ot leases for both parties to a contract i.e., the lessee and the lessor. lnd

AS116 introduces a single lessee accounting model and requires a lessee to recognize assets and liabilities for all
leases wtth a term of more than twelve months, unless the underlying as set is of low value. Currently, operating lease

expenses are charged to the statement of Proflt & Loss. The Standard also contains enhanced disclosure requirements

for lessees lnd AS 1 16 substantially carries foMard the lessor accounting requirements in lnd AS 17.

This will have no impact on the company as the company does not have any leased asset

03. Summary of significant accounting policies

03.01 Statement of compliance

The linancial statements have been prepared in accordance with lnd ASs notified under the Companies (lndian

Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015. Upto the financial year ended March 31, 2018, the Company prepared its

financial stalements ln accordance with the requirements of previous GAAP. which includes Standards notified

under the Seclion 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. These are the Companies first lnd AS flnancial statements

The date of transition to lnd AS is April 1, 2018. Refer Note ['] for the details oI first time adoption exemptions

availed by the Company.

3.02 Basis of preparation and presentation

This is a separate financial statement presented as per requirement of lnd AS-27 those presented by a parent, an

investor in an associate or a venturer in a jointly cantrolled entity, in which the investments are accounted for on

the basis oI direct equity interest rather than on the basis of the reported results and net assets of the investees.

These separate financial statements ot the Company are prepared under the historical cost except for certain

financial instrumenG that are measured at fair value at end of each reporting period. Historical cost is generally

based on fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction

between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or

estimated using another valuation technique. ln estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company

takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics

into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. ln these separate financial statements,

the fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purpose is determined on such basis except for leasing

transactions that are within the scope of lnd AS 17, and measurements that have some similarities to fair value

but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in lnd AS 2 or value in use in lnd AS 35.

ln addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are catergorised in to Level 1, 2 or 3 based

on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance o, the inputs

to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

. Level '1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in actave markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity

can access at the measurement date;

. Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included in Level 1, that are observable for the asset or

liability, either direclly or indirectly; and

. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liabiiity.

The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss are prepared and presented in the format prescribed in

the Division ll ot Schedule lll to the Companies Act, 2013. The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared and

presented as per the requirements of lnd AS 7 "statement of cash Flows". The disclosure requirements with

respect to items in the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss, as prescribed in the Schedule lll to the

Companies Act,20'13 are presented by way of notes forming part of the financial statements along with the other

notes required to be disclosed under the notified lndian Accounting Standards and the SEBI (Listing Obligations

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20'15 as amended.

The preparation of separate financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of

lnd AS requires the management of the Company to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported

batances of assets and liabilities, disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of the separate

financial statemenis and the reported amounts ol income and expense for the periods presented'
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3.03 Use of Estimates

The preparation of separate financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of
lnd AS requires the management of the Company to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
balances of assets and liabilities, disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of the separate
financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expense for the periods presented-

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are

recognised in the period in which the estimates arc revised and future periods are atfected.

3.04 Revenue recognition

The Company derives revenues primarily from sale of TMT Bar manufactured by entity itself. Other income mainly
includes jnterest income and profit on sale of securites.

Revenues in excess ol invoicing are classified as contract assets while invoicing in excess of revenues are
classified as contract liabilities.

3.05 Taxation

i). Current tax

Current tax is payable based on taxable profit for the year. The current tax is calculated using tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

ii) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities

in the Standalone financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable
profits. Defened tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary ditferences. Deferred tax

assets are generally Ecognised for all deductible temporary differenc€s to the extent that is probable that

taxable prollts will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such

deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial

recognition (other than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects
neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit. ln addition deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if the

temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differenc€s associated with investments in

subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates, except where the Company is able to control the reversal of the

temporary ditference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable

future. Deferred tax assets arising from the deduciible temporary differences associated with such

investments and interests are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient

taxable proflts against which the benefits of the temporary difference can be utilised and they are expected

to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to

the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable proflts will be available to allow all or part of the

asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in

which the liability is settied or the asset is realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted I
or substantially enacled by the end of the repodng period.

iii). Minimum alternate tax

Minimum Atternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in

the form of adjustrnent to future income tax liability, is recognised as an asset in the balance sheet v,/hen

there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period and it

is probable that future economic beneflt associated with it will flow to the Company.

2ofs

The company recognise its revenue at the time of sale, i,e at the time of invoicing by following the accural melhod
of accounting.

The Company presents revenues net of indirect taxes in its statement of Profit and loss.

iv). Current tax and defened tax

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit and loss, except when they relate to items that are

recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equfty, in which case, the current and deferred tax

are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. The current and

deferred tax arising from the initial accounting for business combination, are lncluded in the accounting for

the business combination.



3.06 Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent assets

03.06,01 Proviaions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of past
event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made
ofthe amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present
obligation at the end of the reporting peraod, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the
obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its

carrying amount is the present value of those c€sh flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material).

When some or all of the economic beneflts required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered Irom a third
party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the
amount oI lhe receivable can be measured reliable.

03.06.02 Contingent liabilitiea and assets

Contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and the existence of which will be
conllrmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more unce(ain future events not wholly within the
control of the Company, or is a present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because
either it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation, or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligataon cannot be made. Contingent liabilities are
disclosed and not recognised. Contingent assets are neither recognased nordisclosed.

All other financial assels are subsequently measured at fair value.

03.06.02 Effective inteest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculatang the amortased cost ot a debt instrument and of allocating

interest income over the relevant period. The effec{ive interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated

future cash receipts (including all lees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective

inlerest rate, lransaction costs and other premium or discounts) through the expected lile of the debt instrument,

or, where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount on initial recognition

lncome is recognised on a effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial assets classified

as at FVTPL. l;terest income is recognised in profit and loss and is included in the "other income" line item.
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3.07 Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a Company entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transactions @sts that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of flnancial assets and financial Iiabilities (other than financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial

assets or financial liabilities, as appropriale, on initial recognition. Transaclions costs directly attributable to the

acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at tair value through proflt and loss are recognised immediately
in profit and loss

3.08 Financialassets

All purchases or sales of financial assets which require delivery of assets within the time frame established by r
regulation or convention in the market place are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis. All

recognised financial assets are subsequenlly measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value,

depending on the classilication of the financial assets.

03.08.01 Classmcaton of financial assets

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost (except for debt
instruments that are designated as at fair value through profit and loss on initial recognition):

a the assEt is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect conlractual

cash flows; and

a the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and anterest on the principal outstanding. I

Oebt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair value through other

comprehensive income (except for debt instruments that are designated as at fair value lhrough proflt and loss on

initial recognation):

. the asset is held within a busaness model whose objeciive is achieved both by collecting contractual cash

flows and selling financial assets; and

a the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments ot
principal and interest on the principal outstanding.

lnterest income is recognised in proflt and loss for FVTOCI debt instruments. For the purpose of recognising

foreign exchange gains and losses, FVTOCI debt instruments are treated as financial assets measured at

amortised cost. Thus exchange differences on the amortised cost are recognised in profit and loss and olher

changes in the fair value of FVTOCI flnancial assets in other comprehensive income and accumulated under the

heading of 'Reserve lor debt instruments through other comprehensive income'. When the investment is disposed I
of, the cumulative gain or toss previously accumulated in this reserve is reclassilled to profit and loss.



03.08,03 lnvesE[onts in equity instruments at FVTOCI

On initial recognition, the Company make an irrevocable eleclion (on an instrument-by-instrument basis) to
present the subsequent changes in lhe fair value of investments in equity instruments (other than investments
held for trading) in other comprehensive income. These instruments are initially measured at Iair value plus

transaction costs. Subsequently they are measured at fair value wilh gains and losses arising from changes in fair
value recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the'Reserve for Equity through other
comprehensive income'. On disposal of these investments the cumulative gain or loss is nor reclassified to profit

and loss.

The Company has equity investrnents in two entities, and elected to FVTOCI irrevocable option for both of these

investme nts.

Dividends on these investments in equity instruments are recognised in profit and loss when the Company's right

to receive dividends is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow
to the entity, the dividend does not represent a recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount oI
dividend can be measured reliably. Dividends are included as part of 'Other income' in the prolit and loss.

03.08.04 Financial asseE at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets which meets the criteria of flnancial assets held for trading are designated as 'Financial Assets at
FVTPL' The Company has derivatives that are not designated and effective as a hedge instrument which are

designated as 'Financial Assets at FVTPL'. Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at FVTPL are measured at I
fair value at the end ot each reporting period, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in

profit and loss.

03.08.05 lmpairment of tinancial assets

The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss on trade receivables, other

contraclual rights to receive cash or other financial instruments. Expected credit losses are the weighted average

of credit losses with the respective risks of delault ocaurring as the weights. Credit loss is the difference between

ali contraclual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the conlracl and all the cash flows that

the Company expecls to receive, discounted at the original effective interest rate. The Company estimates cash

flows by considering all contraclual terms ot the financial instrument.

The Company measures the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an amount equal to the lifetime expected

credit losses if the credit risks on that financial instrument has increased significantly sance initial recognition. lf
the credit risk on financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company

measures the loss allowance for that flnancial instrument at an amount equal to 12 month expected credit losses.

lf the Company measures the loss allowance for a financial instrument at Iifetime expecled credit loss model in the

previous period, but determines at the end of a reporting period that the credit risks has not increased significantly

since initial recognition due to improvement in credit quality as compared to the prevlous period, the Company

again measures the loss allowance based on 12 month expected credit losses.

For trade receivables or any contractual right to rec€ive cash or another financial asset that results from

transaclions that are within the scope of lnd AS 1 1 and lnd AS 18, the Company always measures loss allowance

at an equai to life time expected credit losses. For the purpose of measuring lifetime expected credit loss

allowance for trade receivables the Company has used praclical expedient as permitted under lnd AS '109.

03.08.05 Derecognition of financial asseta

The Company derecognases a flnancial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flow from the asset expire, or

when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another

party. lf the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and

continues to control the transfened asset, the Company recognises its retained interest in the asset and an

associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. lf the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards

of ownership of a transferred flnancial asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also

recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of financial asset in ats entirety, the difference between the asset's carrying amounts and the

sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in

other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised in profit and loss iI such gain or loss would

have otherwise been recognised in proflt and loss on disposal oI that financial asset.

I
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3.09 Financial liabilitiea and equity instruments
03.09.01 Cla$ification as debt or equity
Debt and equity instruments issued by a Company entity are classifled as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance ot the contractual arrangements and the definition of a financial liability and an
equity instrument.

03.09.02 Classification as debt or equity
An equity instrument is any contrac,t that evidences a residual inle.est in the assets of an entity after deducting all
of its liabilities. Equity inEtruments issued by a Company entity are recognised at the proceeds received, net of
direct issue costs.

Repurchases ofthe Company's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or
loss is recognised in profit and loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company's own equity
instruments.

03.09.03 Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at FVTPL, loans and borrowings and
payables. All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank
overdrafts, and derivative financial instruments.

03.09.04 Financial liabilities at FWPL
Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL, when the flnancial liability is either contingent consideration
recognised by the Company as an acquirer in a business combination to which lnd AS 103 applies or is held for
trading or it is designated as at FVTPL.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

a at has been incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing it in the near term; or

a on initial recognition it is part of a porttolio of identified financial instruments that the Company manages
together and has a recent actual pattern to short{erm profit-taking; or

a it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement
recognised in profit and loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit and loss incorporates any interest paid on
the financial liability and is included in the'Other income' line item.

03.09.06 Derecognition of fi nancial liabilities

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are discharged,
cancelled or have expired. An exchange between with a lender of debt instruments with substantially different
terms is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial
liability. Similarly, a substantial modification of the terms of an existing financial liability (whether or not attributable
to the financial difficulty of the debtor) is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability and
the recognition of a new financial liability. The difference between the carrying amount of the financral lrability I
derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

t

I
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03.09.05 Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amrotised cost
Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at amortised
cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts of tinancaal liabilities that are
subsequently measured at amortised cost are determined based on the effective interest method. lnterest
expense that is not capitalised as part of costs of an asset is included in the'Finance costs' line item.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating I
interest expense over the reievant period. The effestive interest rate is the rale that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective
interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability,
or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.



GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements
Rs. ln Lakhs

04, Pro lant and u nt

Cost or degmed cost
Balance at April 1, 2017

Additions

17.44 72 A6 1,126.93
17.28

2.17
0.17

29 31

28.81
0.35

-1.25

185.16
58.57

6.76 1,689.09
104.83

_1.25

Capltal
Goods ln

Fr6ehold
Building

Plant and
irachinery

Furnitu16 Computer
and

ti urg3

Tools E
Equlpmonts

Offlcs
equlprn€nl

a

TotalMotor
Vohicles

Miscollanoous
43aota

Electrical
lnstallatlon

Freehold
Land

Disposals
0.35 2.31

0.73

6.76 1,792.67
152.17Ealance at [4arch 31, 2018

Additions

17.44 72.86
67 17

186.32 1,144.21
71.25

58.12
564

60.54
0.79

243.73
4.30 2.-29

Di als
nce March 2019

Accumulatod
Balance at April 1, 2017

Depreciation exPense

17 140.03 186.32 63.76 61.33 248.0321 0.35

0.33

6.76

6.42

2.29 84

83.81
6.12

536.59
33.04

2.06
0.04

20.67
1.17

42.23
4.28

85.42
18.44

777.53
63.09

Disposals
89.93

5.90
569 63

70.00

2.10
0.16

21.84
5.83

103.86
23.49

033 6.42 8/o.62
112.28Balance at March 3'1, 2018

Depreciation expense Q-'n

ls
95.83 0.33 2.26 27.67 127.35 6.42 0.19 952.90

nc6 at irarch 3 2019

Caraylng amount
Balance at April '1, 2017

Additions
Disposals

17 44 72.86 102.51 002 19.56 0.34 911.56
104.83

-1.25
,63.09

590.34
17.24

0.11
017

8.64
28 81

-6.12 -33.04 -0.04 1.17

-1.25
,4.28 18.44

alion ex

Balance at
Additions
Disposals

March 31. 2018 17 44 72.46
67.17

96 39 002574 58
71.25

o.24
0.73

36.28
5.64

'14.03

0.79
139.87

4.30

0.'19 -112.28

034 952 04
15217

-5.90 70.00 -0.16 -5.83 -6.71 -23.49
Depreciation expense

Note:
1.

Balan at l'rarch 31 2019 17.11 90.49 575.83 0.02 0.81 8.11 .68 0.34 2.10I

prevaous GAAP.

186.32 61.79

46.51
6.71

99.74
s8.57



GATIESH FOUiIDRY & CASTIIGS LIiIITEO

t{otes fo.ming psrt of tho financial alatarpnts As at
3't.03.201S

As et
31.03.2018

Sub l{ote l{o

Note l{o Rs.ln Lakhs Rs. ln Lakhs

05 Non Currcnt lnvealment3

(a). lnvestment in FDR

06 Long Term Loens & Advances (l{on Current)

(Unsecured Considered good)

(a). Security deposits

(b). Other Loans and Advances

(c). Other Non Cunent Assets

206.84

,0631

As at
31.03.2019

As at
31.03.20't8

158.43

5.8,1

Rs.ln Lakhs Rs. ln Lakhs

01

02

03
20a.02 16/.27

07 Oetenod Tax Asset

Bf foMard losses as per lncome Tax

Tax Rate

Deferred tax income/ (expense) tor the year

Defoned tax lrset .t the snd of thc yea,

Rs. ln Lakhs Rs. ln Lakhs

26yo

As at
31.03.2019

As at
31.03.2018

386.36

37.{9

,r38.81

A5 at
31.03.2019

As at
31.03.2018

216.07

17.10

' 267.92

E62.65 50t.3)

As at
31.03.2019

As at
31.03.2018

08 lnv6ntori6 (At lowcr of co6t and net reallsablo value)

(a). Raw Material (At lo,,,rer of cosl and net realisable value)

(b). Work in progress (At lo$€r of @st and net realisable value)

(c). Finished producls (At lo er of mst and net realisable value)

09 Trade iocoivables (Current)

(a) Unsecured, considered good

10 cash and bank baLncea
(a). Cash.nd cash equlvalents

(i). Cash in hand

(ii). Cheques in hand

(iii). Balances with banks

ln current ac@unls

Total carh and calh cqutvalent!

1l Loans and advancos (Gunant)
(a) Balrncs with Rgvenuo Autho,itiea

(i). Entry Tax

(iD, VAT

(iii). TCS Receivable

(iv). TDS

(b) Othets

(i). Advance for Expenses

(ii). Prepaid Expenses

(iii). Sundry Advances

2.89

8.79

0.01

5.5'l

126.33

0.09

17.74

0.47

0.55

670.21

670-21

As at
3't.03.2019

A8 at
31-03.2019

As at
31.03.2018

Rs.ln Lakhs Rs. ln Lakhs

8.79

o.ol

6,27

Rs.ln Lakhs Rs. ln Lakhs

256.50

Rs. ln Lakhs Rs. ln Lakhs

19.06 15.49

83.21 21,1.15

102.27 226.U
t

10f1

04

05

06
14,[.38 85.90

158.43

4.lo
45.19

Rs.ln L.kh3 Rs. In Lakhs

256.50

As at
31.03.2016



GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED

Sub.Notes forming part of the financial statements

01 Security Deposit

BSEB Security Deposited

Security Deposited IOC IDamodar Ent.]

02 Other Loans and Advances

Advance against Travelling

Advance aginst Salary

Axis Elevator

03 Other Non Current Assets

Advance Tax

lnterest receivable on security deposit (2018-19)

lnterest receivable on security deposit (BSEB)

04 Advance fot Expenses

Advance to Suppliers

05 Prepaid Expenses

Prepaid Fac1ory License Fees

Others

As at
31.03.20r9

As at
31.03.2018

RsJ" LaHrs R"l" Lfi.

158.39

0.05

158.43

0.30

2.57

1.53

4.40

Rs.ln Lakhs Rs. ln Lakhs

As at
3't.03.2019

As at
31.03.2018

25.00

10.69

9.s0

45.19

126.33

126.33

Rs ln Lakhs

aa;
l:l:i:i r.,, . . 47:-r.t'

As at
31.03.2019

As at
31.03.2018

Rs. ln Lakhs

Rs.ln Lakhs Rs. ln Lakhs

0.09

0.09 ',',.:. :.,.r. otitT

As at
31.03.2019

As at
31.03.2018

n". t,r u"rn" Rs. ln La\"r

As at
3r.03.2019

As at
31.03.2018

0.50

0.03

0.03

0.55

06 Sundry Advances

Allowance to Directors

Anand Kumar Bajoria !ndl
Shyam Sunder Bajoria Ind]

158,39

,rlr-0,O5

AS AT AS AI

Rs.ln Lakhs Rs. ln Lakhs

a,47

.15.49

:,:r,:l:,t:it:, ta15:49.



GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED
DEPRECIATION ALLOWABLE AS PER INCOME TAX ACT. 1961

ASSESSMENT YEAR 2019 . 2O2O

Financial Year 2018-19 (Amount in')

Addition during the Year Total
Depreciation 3r /o3 /2079

Depreciation
durinB the

year

Additional
Depreciation

during the year

Closing
BalanceLess Than

Six Months

Total
AdditionMore Than Six

Months
Rate

WDV as oD

ot/04/2074

BLOCK -11
17,44,14517,44,18517,44,7850%,Land

77,44,tas77,44,145t7,44,1A5

BLOCK.2
7,73,160 69,54,4437,73,16077,3',1-,603100/oFacto Buil
7,73,160 69,58,4437,73,76077,31,60377,31,603Total

BLOCK.3
97,75,752 4,93,7 4,84213,31,083a4,44,66972,03,964 5,91,50,594s7,05,6005,19, 14,94,364Plant & Machine3
97,75,75213,31,083 4,93,7 4,4425,91,S0,594 a4,44,66972,O3,96474,9A364 57,05,600s,19,46,630Total

BLOCK.4
11,493 45,84157,333 11,493s7,203.. 130 57,203400/oCom uter with UPS
70,521 t5,74110,52126,30216,L021_6,L0240D/oSoft\,vare
22,Ot3 61,62283,63s73,305 22,O1357,20310,3 3 0 16,102Total

BLOCK.S
72,176 7,45,46772,17 6a,17.6431,9t,7 66 7,92,4066,00,640\04/o 25,237Furniture & Fitti
72,176 7,45,4677,92,406 8,77,643 7 2,17 66.00,640 7,91,7 662s,23?Total

BLOCK.6

22,73,240 57,64,37922,73,28073,77,5994,29,8404,29,4403Oo/o
69,47,759

Tools & EquiPment
Moulds & Dics

22,13,28O 51,64,3194,29,A40 73,77,599 22,13,24O69,47,7 59 4,29,440

1,2a,56,38113,31,083 6,40,44,4747,69,05,259 1,15,25,29984,99,51s25 59946 4 5696,A4,05,7 44Grand Total

E

PARTICULARS

tSo/o

lrrt:l:lr' ,10;100

5

6
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=

r



Rolling mill - SOvo

l7-o4-20t4 M 5 ROLL 3,69,s00

b4 07 2o1a M S ROLL 58,000

13-09 20ta M S ROLL 3,12,434

08-11 2018 M S ROLL 1.41,400

27-17 2018 M S ROLL 3,14,000

07-0r 2019 M S ROLL 2,18,000

11-02 2019 M S ROLL 1,37,200

09-10-2018 OTHERS 13,50,000

15 10-2014 OTHERS 35,00,000

15 07'20r8 OTHERS 6,19,000

01 01'2019 OTHERS 45,000

71,24,534

31 03 2019
31-03-2019
31-03-2019
31-03'2019
31-03'2019
31-03-2019
31-03-2019
31 03-2019
31 03-2019
31 03-2019
31 03-2019

1,41,400
3,14,000
2,18,000
1,,37,200

13,50,000
35,00,000

days of use in fy 2o1a_19
344
270
199
t43
124
a3
48

7?3
165
258
a9

107

Additional Deprealatlon

13, 31,082.84

Assets le.s than 1ao days Assets more than 180 days
3,69,500

58,000
3,72,434

6,19,000
45 000

570s600 14,18,938

79426.2 31 03-2019

t,52,76,444

79426.2
28'05'2018 Motor c'Ycle

79426.2

04-06 2018 CI Castinq 2,94,275

12 08 2018 CI Castinq 1,31,565

4,29,84

29-08 2018 Electrical installatlon 5,61,531

19-11 2018 t,71,o94

19-06 2018 3/,t09
19-11 2018 20.672

7,92,406

t,77,O94

20,672

5,63,531

37,1O9

3r'03 2019
31'03 2019

t00
211

2,98,27 5
1.31_565

16102

25,44,946

31-03-2019
31-03'2019
31-03'2019
31'03'2019

214
132
285
132

31-03-20r9
31-01-2019
31-03-2019
31-03-2019

132
118
732
334

19 11 2018 9,322

03 12 2018 28,814

19 11 2018 19,068

01 05 2018 16,102

73,305

84,99,515

9,322
28,814
19,068

5r,20,
s9,s4569

Total addition tak€n for depreclation

Other addition not considered ror providinq depreciation

Total as per dep sheet of CA 2013

calculatlon ot addltlonal de!reciatlon
P&t'! F[rchased ln FY 2014_19
Used for more than 180 days
Us€d for less than 180 days
P&M Purchased ln FY 2017_18 and us€d tor l€ss than 180 davs

*'*Addrtional deprcclation has also been provlded on Motor Cvcle

She€t prepared by Neha Chhawchharia on 28_05_2019'

Cost oI Assets Dep rate sLM

72,O3,964
14,98,364

5705600
4608500

o.2 2,99,672.84
0.1 5,70,560.00
0.1-__Lq98r9.99-

T-+_l-+-

Additlon Plant and maahinerv purchased in tv 2018_19

4,29,44O

67\6932.7

t,91,166 6,0O,6iro

|-l
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GANESH FOUNDRY A CASTII{GS LIMITEO

Noto3 forming part of tho financial statemonts

12 Share capital

lsluod, Sub.crlbed and tully paid up:

4,,t02,000 Equity Sharcs of Rs. 10 each
(as at March 31,2018 4,402,000 Equtty ShaBs of Rs 10 each;asat Apnll,
2017: 4,402,000 Equity SharEs ofRs- ,0 each)

Equity sharos

lssued, subscrlted and fully paid up:

At beginning & end of the year

13 Othe. Equity

a). Retained Earnings

AuthorLod:
6,m0,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each
(as at March 31,2019 : 6,000,000 Equity Sharcs of Rs 10 each: as at Apil 1,

2018: 6.000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. ,0 eacr)

AB at31.03.2019 As at 31 03.2018

Rs. ln Lakhs Rs. ln Lakhs

600.00 600.00

110.20 444.20

4,10.20 440.20

600.00 600.00

Reconciliation of Numbor ol ahares and amount outstandlng at tho beginning and end of tho roportinq perlod
For the yoar ended

31.03.2019

For the year ended

31.03.2018

No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares

Ra. ln Lakhs

Doteils of shars3 hold by sharoholdgl! holdlng more than 5% ol tho aggnegato shanes in the comptny

As at 3'1.03.2019

No. of Shares

4,t,02,000 110.20 44.02,000

,r4,02,000 44,02,000

As at 31.03.2018

No. of Shares

A3 at 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018^

Rs- ln Lakhs Rs. ln Lakhs

(r58.00) (225 33)

(1s8.00) (225.33)

Ganesh Towerlink LLP

Ashok Kumar Bajona

Suchita Bajoria

Alok Kumar Bajoria & Sons HUF

15,29,200

3,76,900

2,60,000

2,50,000

u,71./.

8.56%

5.91%

5.68%

Rightr, profer.nces and r9ltrictiona atLchod to lharcs

Equity Sharog

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/-. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per

share. The dividend, if any, proposed by the Board of Directors is subjecl to lhe approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual

Generat Meeling, except in case of interim dividend. ln the evenl of liquidation, the equity shareholders of the class are eligible to receive

the remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preierential amounts, in proportion oltheir shareholding.

For tho year ended
31.03.2019

For the Year
ended

31.03.2018

Rs. ln Lakhs Rs ln Lakhs

Retain6d Earninga

Opening balance

Profiuloss for the year

Closing balance

1225.331

67.33

(181.23)

(44.10)

1of1

(1s8.00) 1225.33

14,0.20

15,29,200

3,76,900

2,60,00

2,50,000



GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED

Notes forming part oi the rinancial statements

14 Long Term Liabilities

(a). Advance for Goods

(b). Security Deposits

l5 Trade Payables

(a). Total outstanding dues to micro enterprises and
small enterPrises

(b). Total outstanding dues oI credators other than
mrcro enterprises and small enterprises

16 Other Curent Liabilities

(a). Advance received from customers

(b). Statutory dues

(c). Other outstanding liabilites

Total other liabilitie3

As at
31.03.2019

As at
3'1.03.2018

Note No Rs. ln Lakhs Rs. ln Lakhs

'1,456 50

2,055.99

2,055.99 1,456.50

As at
31.03.2019

As at
31.03 2018

Total trade payables

Based on the information available with the Company, it did not have any outstandrng dues to micro and small

more than 45 days during the year and as on March 31st, 2019

Rs. ln Lakhs Rs. ln Lakhs

458.28 158 2A

458.28 158.28

enterprises for

As at
31.03.2019

As at
31.03.2018

Rs. ln Lakhs Rs. ln Lakhs

80.79

44.76

141.64

'129.43

22.U

102.'t7

267.19 254.34

lofl

Sub Note No



GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LITIIITEO

Not6 foming paA ot the rlnancial statem€nts For tho year
ended

31.03.2019

For the Year
ended

31.03 2018

6,515.80

2t0.53

4,946_77

131.O2

RB.ln Lakhs Rs ln Lakhs

17 Rgvgnu€ from op€ratlong

(a). Sale of Producls

Finshed Goods

Traded Goods (Non GST ltems)

6,726 33 s,On.79

153.19Add: Excise Duty

Revenue trom Oporationa (Net) 6,726.33 5 230 98

18 Other income

(a). lnlerest income on linancial assets caried at amortised cost

i) From fxed deposits

(b). lnterest lncome

i). On lncome Tax Refund

ii). On Secudty Deposit

(c). other lncome

Profit on Sale of S€crlrfies

val Retund [2015-16]

Discount

Total otha. incomo

Rs. ln Lakhs Rs ln Lakhs

7.60

Forthey6ar
ended

3't.03.2019

For the Year
ended

31 03.2018

004

22 49

60.55

10.69

0.50

12.15

21.11

0.08

52.54 83 08

l9 Coat of m:teriaL corEumod

Raw mriadals con3um€d

(a). Opening stoct

(b). Add: Purchas€s

216.O7

3,349.48

150 22

3,625.60

3,565.55 3,775 82

(c) Less: Closing stock

Totel c6t of mslarial! coNumad

386.36 216 07

3,173 19 3,559.75

10f3



20 Chang6 in inventorlos o, work in progrgss, Finishod Gooda and Stock in l

lnvonlodea rt tlie beginning ot th. y.er

(a) Finish€d Goods

(b) Work-jn-Progress

(c) Traded Goods

Net (incr€alefdecreaae in lnventories

lnvontori* al tfie end of the year

(a) Finished Goods

(b) Work-in-Progress

(c). Traded Goods

4.i2r.53

37.49

4.24

26215

17 40

577

22 Dopreciation and Amortizatlon Expensos
(a) Depreciation on Tangible Assets

285.32 242.93

476.30 245 32

-190.98 -2 39

63.98 80 48

112.24 63 08

112.24 63 08

For the yeaa

ended
31.03.2019

Rs. ln Lakhs

For the Year
ended

31 03.2018

Rs ln Lakhs

262.15

17.&

5.77

250.05

18.58

14.30

For the year
ended

31.03.2019

For the Year
ended

31.03.2018

2l Employeo bonefita expgnge
(a). Salaries and wages, including bont/s

(b) Cont ibution to provident and otherfunds

(c). DirectorsRemuneration

ToLl employoc hen€fita expenae

€.5r

1.27

t6.20

R3.ln Lakhs Rs ln Lakhs

23 Other exponsss

(a). Testing Fees

(b) Professional Fees

(c). Repai6 lo plant and machinery

(d). Caniege and neight

(e). Power and tuel

(f) Rat$, lax€s and licenses

(g). Rent

(h) lnsu6nce ciarges

(i). Bank Charges

0). Cosult6nc,y F€es

(k). Fiiling Fees

(l) Travelling and conveyance expealSes

(m). Telephone expenses

(m). vAT Audit Fees

(n). Printing and statonery

(o). Audrt fees lNote 23.'l]

(p). Advertisement Expenses

(q) Commission on Sales

(r). Membership & Subsctition

(s). Ofrce E4enses

(t) Sitting Fees

(u). Rounded Off

(v). Rate OifieEnce

(w) Penalty Ej(os€( 201516 & 2016-17)

(x). Reversed Erpens€s

231 Payment to stthrtory audito6

As audil iees

1.O7

0.78

5.77

198.91

t,{28.06

21.70

0.30

0.52

o.21

1.79

0.15

0.36

0.r0

o.28

0.50

2.2f

34.93

0.,15

0.14

0.18

{.03

0.31

125.93

1,237.18

10 13

0.30

0.76

0.01

1.79

0.03

0.78

't _24

0.33

0.25

067

5.71

129

016

o.2a

1,698.43 1,387.15

2ol3

0.50 o25

58.45

583

16 20



24 E(raordlnary lt9m5
(a). Prior Period ltems 026

026

25 Earnings per sha,e (in rupees)
Fortie year For the YeaI

onded ended

31.03.2019 31.03.2018

Blalc and dlluted oaming! p.r sherD

The eamings and weighbd average number of equity shares used in lhe calculation of
basic eamings per share are as bllorvs:

Rs. ln Lakhs Rs. ln Lakhs

Proft forthe year 67.33 (4410)

Weighted average number of eqLirty shes lor the purpose of basic eamings per share 44,02,000 ,14,02,000

Basac and diluted eamings per share (ln Rs) t.ti, (1.00)

the Company is not having any potential ordinary shares which are dilutive rn nature. Hence drluted eamings per share is not

calculated separately.

30f3



GAI{ESH FOUNORY & CASTINGS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the linancial statements

26 Additional information to the Financial Statements

26.01 Continqent Llabilitie3
(i) The crmpany has not provided for the bjll of additional energy charges pertaining to the linancial year 1990 to
1995 raised afresh by BSEB under arbitration award of rs 944.40 lac on the ground that it had already moved to the
court of Subiudge-'1 Patna against the tubitralion award. lt has been allowed stay by an injuclion to BSEB and
therefore, the liability has not yet been acknowledged as debt. Henc! as per management claim, the liability can be
best taken as contingent liability for which company does not think proper to provide in accounls.

(ii) Central Excise duty demand has been raised by CBEC for the financial year 199E-99 on dated 05.08.2014 involving
an amount o, rs 7,60,000/- which is pending in tribunal (CESTAT), Kolkata.

aa at

Rs, ln Lakhs

As al31 03.2018

Rs. ln Lakhs

26.02

26.03 Rol.ted party discloqu6s:
lnformation on related party transactions as per lndian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) 24 - Related party Disclosures

A). Llst ot rolated pa.tie€ .nd rolation8hip
[amo ot tho ]Elat d parly
'l- Ashok Kumar Bajoria
2. Anand Kumar Bajoria
3. Shyam Sunder Bajoria
4. Aditya Apporva
5. Neha S€thia
6. Laxmi AgaMal
7. Ashok Kumar Yadav
L Dipendra Kumar AgaMal
9. Monika Rathi

B). Entsap6io6 ovor which Koy Managerial PoEons has signlflcant influencoa
1. Mayank Dealers LLP
2. Ochint Merchants Pvt. Ltd

3. Rosemarry vincom Pvt. Ltd

26.04 Related Transaction:

26.05 Related Balances

Particulals As at 31.03.201

a) Security Oepo.it

A3 at 31.03.2018

Capital and othor commitmgnts

a). Capital commilrnenls

Estimated value of contracls remaining to be executed on capital account

b). Others

Particulals
For the yoar

onded
31.03.20{9

For tho Year
onded
31.03.2018

a) Salary to Dl,rctor!
b) Slttlng Foo.

c) Rsnt paid

d) Sslo oI Goods

e) Unracursd Loan Takon

0 Un.ocursd Loan Ropaid

e) Commission

16,20,000

50,000

30,000

3,11,196

1,10,40,802

3,21,4,802
r5,30,000

16,20,000

28,000

30,000

6,09,323

75,40,000

75,,O,000

26.07

ln terms ol sec{ion 22 of Mico ,small and Medium Enterprises Development Ad, 2006 the company has no additional

information lo fuminsh, the company has no such enterprises amongst its suppliers of goods and seNices.

provision for gratuity has not been made, it is €xplained that the provision is to be made in the books on cash basis. Als(

provisions of Employees State lnsurance (ESl) Act has not been completed

10f1
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27 Computation

GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED

ASSESSMENT YEAR 2019-20

Net Profit as per Statement of Profit and Loss

Add: Depreciation as per Companies Act, 2013

Less: Depreciation as per lncome Tax Act, 1961

Add: Expendlture Disallowed u/s 37

Penalty

lncome under the head PGBP

Less B/F business loss

Gross Total ln.ome
Less B/f Unabsorbed depreciation

Less: Brought Forwrded Unabsorbed Depreciation Set Off

Tolallncome

Tax on Total lncome @30%

Education Cess @3%
TotalTax (A)

Net Profit as per Profit & Loss A/c

Less lower of Book depreciation or accounting loss

Book Profit

1,07,20,000.00

MAT on Book Profit @18.5%

Education Cess @3%

TotalTax (B)

in')(Amount

1,07,20,000.00 1,07,20,000.00

7 ,72,24,r25 .57

2,19,48,125.57

1,28,56,387.44

90,97,7 44.13

18,318.00

91,10,052.13

77,9a,710.00

7 3 ,1_1,292.13

91,10,062.13

91,07.052.00

3,000.13

900.0{

27.OO

HIGHEROFA&B
Add: Education Cess @ 3%

927.O4

1,07,20,000.00

33,30,632.00

73,89,368.00

13,67,033.08

41,010.99

L4,OA,O4/.O7

]4,o8,o44.O7
42,24L.O0

14,50,285.07

Less: TDS

Balance

Add: lnterest u/s 234C

Refundable

14,s0,285.07

14,50,285.07

75,981.00

(13,32,050.00)

Less: TCs

Less: TDS

Computation ofTaxable lncome & Tax Liability as per lncome Tax Act, 1961for FY 2018-19

n o, Tax l-iability as p€r MAT u/s 115J8

Tax Liability

Less Advance Tax

75,981.00

2s,00,000.00



GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements
29 Deferred Tax Assets/Liability

Calculation of Deferred Tax {FY 2018-19)

Partculars Amount

WDV as per lncome Tax Act, 1961

WDV as per Companies Act, 1961

Timing Difference

Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assets) @30.9%

6,40,48,878
9,9L,92,698
3,51,43,820

7,08,59,440

Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assets) as on 31.03.2019

Less: Last Year Deferred Tax Liability/(Asset)

Total Deferred Tax Liability to be debited in P&L A/c

L,O8,59,440

82,80,777

25,74,563

Rounded up (in Lakhs) 25.79
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CIN: L27l 06BRi988P1C003002
Address: Vill.-Sipahpur, P.O.- Bhikhanpur Kothi, Muzaffarpur, Bihar . M200,|

Email ld: ashivaolaza@qmail.com, Website: www.ganeshsuper.com
Contact No : 0621.226567 5, 224057 1

Form No. MGT-I1
Proxy form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014J

Name of the member (s)

Registered Address

E-mail Id

Folio No/ Client ID

DP ID

l/We, being the member[s) of 

-equity 

shares of the above named company, hereby appoint

Signature or failing him;

1) Nr."
Address

E-mail id

2) Name

Address

E-mail id

3) Name

Address

E-mail id

Signature or failing him;

Signature or failing him;

and whose signature(s) are appended below as my/our proxy to attend and vote [on a pollJ for me/us and on my

/our behalf at the 31$ Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Members of Ganesh Foundry & Castings Limited will
be held on Monday, 16d September 2019 at 1:00 p.m.. at its Registered Office at Vill- Sipahpur, P/O/- Bhikhanpur
Kothi, Muzaffarpur, Bihar-842001 and at any adiournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated

below:

RESOLUTIONS
Optional

l'or Against

ordinary Business:

To receive, consider and adopt the Standalone Audited Financial Statements of
the Company for the Financial Year ended 31* March, 2019 and the Reports of
the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon for the Financial Year 31't
March,2019
To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Anand Kumar Bajoria (DIN: 00713620)
Director of the Company, who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers

himself for re-a ointment.
3 To appoint Statutory Auditors of the Company from the conclusion of this

Annual General Meedng until the conclusion of the thirty sixth Annual General

GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED

1.

2.



Meeting and to fix their remuneration:

Special Business:

4 Ratification of Cost Auditors' Remuneration for the Financial Year 2019-20
5 Re-appoint Mr. Ashok Kumar Bajoria (DIN: 00713573) as Managing Director

Signed this..............day of...............,2079 Signature ofMember(s)

Please
Affix

Revenue
StampSignature of first Proxy

holder
Signature of Second Proxy
holder

Signature of third Proxy
holder

Notesi
1. For the Resolutions, Explanatory Statement and Notes, please refer to the Notice of the 31"t Annual General

Meeting
2. The Proxy Form must be lodged at the Registered offlce of the Company, not less than 48 hours befcre.the

commencement of the aforesaid Meeting.
3. The Form should be duly filled in, stamped and signed across the stamp as per specimen signature registered

with the Company.
4. A Proxy need notbe member ofthe Company.

(PLEASE CUT HERE AND BRING THE Below ATTENDANCE SLIP TO THE MEETING)

GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED
CIN: 1271 068Ri988P1C003002

Address: Vill.-Sipahpur, P.O.- Bhikhanpur Kothi, Muzaffarpur, Bihar - 842001

Email ld: ashivaDlaza@omail.com, Website: www.ganeshsuper,com
Contact No : 0621 -226567 5, 224057 1

ATTENDANCE SLIP

I hereby record my presence at the 31.t ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM) of the Members of Ganesh Foundry
& Castings Limited held on Monday, the 16th September, 2019 at 1:00 p.m. at its Registered Office at Vill- Sipahpur,
P/O/- Bhikhanpur Kothi, Muzaffarpur, Bihar-842001.

Name of Member(s) / Proxy

Folio no. / DP ID &ClientlD

Please tick whether

Member's/Proxy Signature

Member [ )

No. ofshares held :

Joint Holder ( l Proxy ( )

Notes:

2

Members/Proxies must bring the attendance slip duly completed and signed and hand over the same at
the entrance.
Admission restricted strictly for members and valid proxy holders only.Please bring your copy of the
Annual Report.

I



Route Map to the venue of 31st Annual general Meeting of "Ganesh Foundry & Castings Limited"
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